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Janet M. Herold, Regional Solicitor 
Susan Seletsky, FLSA Counsel  
Boris Orlov, Attorney (SBN 223532) 
Sonya A Shao, Attorney (SBN 300832) 
Demian Camacho, Attorney (SBN 286693) 
Office of the Solicitor 
United States Department of Labor 
350 S. Figueroa St., Suite 370 
Los Angeles, California 90071-1202 
Telephone: (213) 894-5410 
Facsimile:  (213) 894-2064 
Email: orlov.boris@dol.gov 
 
Attorneys for the Plaintiff 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  
 
 
Thomas E. Perez, 
    Secretary of Labor, 
    United States Department of Labor, 
 
               Plaintiff, 
              v. 
 
WEST COAST DRYWALL & 
COMPANY, INC. a corporation; 
MARK HERBERT, an individual; 
SANTOS GARCIA, an individual 
 
 
               Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 5:16-cv-01565-BRO-SP   
 
 
CONSENT JUDGMENT  

 
Plaintiff, THOMAS E. PEREZ, Secretary of Labor, United States Department 

of Labor (the “Secretary”) and Defendants West Coast Drywall & Company, Inc. 
(“West Coast”), Mark Herbert (“Herbert”), and Santos Garcia (“Garcia”) 
(collectively, “Defendants”) have agreed to resolve the matters in controversy in this 
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civil action and agree to the entry of this Consent Judgment and Injunction 
(“Judgment”).  

A.   The Secretary filed a Complaint in the above-captioned proceeding 
naming Defendants and alleging that Defendants violated provisions of sections 7, 
11(c), 15(a)(2) and 15(a)(5) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended 
(“FLSA”), 29 U.S.C. §§ 207, 211(c), 215(a)(2) and 215(a)(5). Defendants have 
appeared in this action.  

B. Defendants admit that the Court has jurisdiction over the parties and 
subject matter of this civil action and that venue lies in the Central District of 
California. 

C.  Defendants neither admit nor deny the allegations in the Complaint.  
D. The Secretary and Defendants waive Findings of Fact and Conclusions 

of Law, and agree to the entry of this Judgment in settlement of this action, without 
further contest. 

E.  Defendants understand and acknowledge that demanding or accepting 
any of the funds due employees under this Judgment or threatening any employee or 
retaliating against any employee for accepting money due under this Judgment or 
for exercising any of their rights under the FLSA is specifically prohibited by the 
FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 215(a)(3), and that violation of this Judgment may subject 
Defendants to equitable and legal damages, including punitive damages and civil 
contempt. 

F.  Defendants acknowledge that any individual or entity acting on their 
behalf or at their direction (including but not limited to supervisors or 
superintendents) will be provided with notice of the provisions of this Judgment 
within 30 days of entry.  

It is therefore, upon joint motion of the attorneys for the parties, and for cause 
shown,  

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendants, their officers, 
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agents, servants, and employees and those persons in active concert or participation 
with them who receive actual notice of this order (by personal service or otherwise) 
be, and they hereby are, permanently enjoined and restrained from violating the 
provisions of sections 7, 11(c), 15(a)(2) and 15(a)(5) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §§  
207, 211(c), 215(a)(2) and 215(a)(5), in any of the following manners:  

1. Defendants shall not, contrary to FLSA sections 7 and 15(a)(2) employ 
any employee who in any workweek is engaged in commerce, within the meaning 
of the FLSA, or is employed in an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the 
production of goods for commerce, within the meaning of FLSA § 3(s), for any 
workweek longer than 40 hours unless such employee receives compensation for his 
or her employment in excess of 40 hours in such workweek at a rate not less than 
one and one-half times the regular rate at which he or she is employed. 
 2. Defendants shall not fail to make, keep, make available to authorized 
agents of the Secretary for inspection, transcription, and/or copying, upon their 
demand for such access, and preserve records of employees and of the wages, hours, 
and other conditions and practices of employment maintained, as prescribed by 
regulations issued, and from time to time amended, pursuant to FLSA §§ 11(c) and 
15(a)(5), 29 U.S.C. §§ 211(c) and 215(a)(5) and the implementing regulations found 
in Title 29, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 516.   
 3.   Defendants, jointly and severally, shall not withhold payment of 
$470,000 in overtime pay hereby due under the FLSA and this Judgment to 
individuals on Exhibit 1 (or any amendments thereto), as a result of their 
employment by Defendants during the period of April 1, 2013 through May 31, 2015 
(“back wage accrual period”) as set forth in the attached Exhibit 1, showing the name 
of each employee and listing on the same line the gross backwage amount due the 
employee and the period covered by the Consent Judgment. 

4. Liquidated damages in the amount of $470,000 (constituting 100 
percent of the back wages that so became due) are hereby found to be due under the 
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FLSA, Section 16(c).  

5.  To accomplish the requirements of Paragraphs 3 and 4, Defendants shall 
deliver to the Wage and Hour Division, United States Department of Labor, West 
Covina District Office, the following: 

a. On or before January 31, 2017, a schedule in duplicate bearing the 
name of the corporate Defendant, employer identification number, address, 
and phone number of the corporate Defendant and showing the name, last 
known (home) address, social security number, Employer issued employee 
identification number for each person listed in the attached Exhibit 1. 

b. Defendants shall deliver to Wage Hour the payments set forth on the 
attached Exhibit 2.  Each payment shall be made by a cashier’s check or 
money order and includes interest calculated at 1% per year on the unpaid 
balance until the balance is paid in full.  The checks for payments 1 and 2 shall 
have the Firm name and “BWs + Int.” written on each, payable to the order of 
the “Wage and Hour Div., Labor,” and be delivered on or before the date the 
payment is due as set forth in Exhibit 2. The checks for payments 3 and 4 shall 
have the Firm name and “LDs + Int.” written on it, payable to the order of the 
“Wage and Hour Div., Labor,” and be delivered on or before the date the 
payment is due as set forth in Exhibit 2.   

c. In the event of any default in the timely making of any payment due 
hereunder, the full amount due under the backwage and liquidated damages 
provisions of this Judgment which then remains unpaid, plus post-judgment 
interest at the rate of 10% per year, from the date of this Judgment until paid 
in full, shall become due and payable upon the Secretary’s sending by 
ordinary mail a written demand to the last business address of the defendants 
then known to the Secretary.   

d.  The Secretary shall allocate and distribute the funds described in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 less deductions for employees’ share of social security and 
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withholding taxes on the backwage amounts to the persons named in the 
attached Exhibit 1, or to their estates if that be necessary, in his sole discretion, 
and any money not so paid within a period of three years from the date of its 
receipt, because of an inability to locate the proper persons or because of their 
refusal to accept it, shall be then deposited in the Treasury of the United States, 
as miscellaneous receipts, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(c).  

f. On or before December 20, 2017, as specified on Exhibit 2, a 
cashier’s check or money order in the amount of $50,500. The check shall 
have the Firm name and “OT/CMP + Int” written on it, payable to the order 
of the “Wage and Hour Div., Labor.”   
 
6. Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, and employees and those 

persons in active concert or participation with them, shall not in any way directly or 
indirectly, demand, require or accept any of the back wages or liquidated damages 
from any of their past or current employees, including without limitation those listed 
on the attached Exhibit 1. Defendants shall not threaten or imply that adverse action 
will be taken against any employee because of their receipt of funds to be paid under 
this Judgment. Violation of this Paragraph may subject Defendants to equitable and 
legal damages, including punitive damages and civil contempt. 

7. Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, and employees and those 
persons in active concert or participation with them, shall not in any way retaliate or 
take any adverse employment action, or threaten or imply that adverse action will be 
taken against any employee who exercises or asserts his or her rights under the FLSA 
or provides information to any public agency investigating compliance with the 
FLSA. Violation of this Paragraph may subject Defendants to equitable and legal 
damages, including punitive damages and civil contempt.  

 



 

CONSENT JUDGMENT  6 

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

8. Defendants shall comply with the FLSA, and if not already in effect at 
the time of entry of this Judgment, shall amend and maintain their payroll practices 
as follows:   

a. Defendants shall accurately record the information required by 29 
C.F.R. § 516.2 in the payroll records, including (1) all hours worked by 
employees each workday and workweek; (2) the rate(s) of pay for each of the 
hours worked during a workweek; (3) the total weekly straight-time earnings 
due for the hours worked during the workweek; (4) the total premium pay for 
overtime hours; and (5) if Defendants choose to calculate pay through any 
type of production-based system, such as a piece rate system, Defendants 
shall:  a) notify employees of the standard applicable piece rate to be paid in 
writing, and keep a written record of any changes to or deviations from the 
standard applicable piece rate; b) utilize a process or procedure whereby 
employees are informed, in writing, of changes in the standard piece rate 
within 7 business days after a change is agreed upon (e.g., utilizing a log book 
where employees initial changes in the piece rate for a particular project or 
providing the employee with a document (which may be handwritten) 
confirming the change in the piece rate); c) maintain a record of the identities 
of all employees working on any “team” to which a given employee is 
assigned; d) maintain a record of the precise formula used to calculate how 
each employees’ weekly pay, including overtime pay, is calculated, and 
provide that formula on each employee’s weekly paystub, or make such 
information open to each employee for inspection; e) calculate overtime at 
time and one-half the employee’s regular rate (the regular rate is calculated 
by dividing the employee’s total weekly earnings before any deductions are 
made by the total number of hours worked in that workweek); and f) show all 
deductions on the employee’s weekly paystub along with an explanation of 
the deductions.   
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b. Defendants’ timekeeping system shall permit employees (as 
opposed to supervisors) to track their individual work hours daily.  If changes 
in the time records later are required, Defendants shall designate and authorize 
one or more individuals in West Coast Drywall’s corporate offices to correct 
time entry errors.  Crew leaders and superintendents may not change or edit 
employee entered hours on a time sheet.  Defendants will dedicate two 
individuals to train employees on filling out time cards and perform periodic 
checks of timecards at various worksites.  This provision shall remain in effect 
for three years.   

c.  Defendants shall maintain all time and payroll records for a 
period of not less than three years.  

d.  Defendants shall record all wages paid to employees, regardless 
of the manner of payment, on their payroll records, and any expense 
reimbursements may be recorded in Defendants’ accounts payable system. 

e.  Defendants shall inform all supervisors, managers, 
superintendents, and foremen regarding the requirements of this Judgment 
and shall provide a complete copy of this Judgment to all supervisors, 
managers and superintendents.  

f.  Defendants shall not alter or manipulate time or payroll records 
to reduce the number of hours actually worked by an employee, and 
Defendants shall not encourage workers to under-report their hours worked.  

g.  Defendants shall not direct supervisors, superintendents, 
foremen, or payroll preparers to falsify time or payroll records in any manner 
including reducing the number of hours worked by employees, and 
Defendants shall direct supervisors, superintendents, foreman and payroll 
providers to encourage workers to report all hours worked. The Court makes 
no finding about Defendants’ past payroll practices.     
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h.  Defendants shall include a notice provision on the employee time 
verification form to notify employees that they have a right to review the 
records of hours worked and if they disagree with the hours the employer has 
recorded they have the right to bring this to the attention of the Defendants 
without any retaliation.   

i.  Defendants shall pay employees for all work hours including all 
training time.  

 
 9. On at least an annual basis, Defendants shall hire an independent third-
party to conduct supervisor training as to the requirements of the FLSA. The training 
shall be for one session of not less than one hour with an opportunity for questions 
and answers and shall address the FLSA’s minimum wage, overtime, record 
keeping, and anti-retaliation requirements.  All supervisors and employees who 
determine Defendants’ employees’ pay or schedules or who prepare payroll shall 
attend this training. Defendants shall maintain documentation of these trainings for 
a period of three (3) years and shall provide it to representatives of the Secretary of 
Labor upon request. The documentation must include without limitation a list of 
attendees (with their signatures), the content of the training, including any materials 
used, distributed or referenced during the training, and the date, time and location of 
the training. This provision shall be in effect for a period of three (3) years from the 
date entry of this Judgment by the Court. 

10. Within sixty (60) days after the entry of this Judgment, Defendants shall 
provide written information to all then-existing employees that discusses the FLSA 
generally and employees’ entitlement to minimum wages and overtime 
compensation under the FLSA, including specific examples of how overtime is 
computed for piece rate and hourly employees, and that includes references to the 
Wage and Hour website.  (www.dol.gov/whd).  This information may be provided 
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to employees in paper form, may use DOL Fact Sheet No. 13 or may be included in 
any Employee Handbook that Defendants provide to their employees.  

11.   No later than November 1, 2017, Defendants shall obtain an audit of 
their compliance with the FLSA, and regulations issued under the FLSA, to be 
conducted by a third-party monitor hired at Defendants’ expense, which may be an 
attorney, an accountant, or some other professional knowledgeable about the FLSA. 
The third-party monitor will prepare a written report which summarizes the steps 
taken to complete the audit, and the findings of the audit as to Defendants 
compliance with the FLSA. Defendants shall provide a copy of the written report to 
the District Director of the Wage and Hour West Covina District Office, no later 
than November 30, 2017. 

12. Within thirty (30) days of the entry of this Judgment, Defendants shall 
supply all of their employees with copies of the attached Exhibit 3, which 
summarizes terms of this Judgment and the employees’ rights under the FLSA. 
English and Spanish versions are included in the attached Exhibit 3. In addition, 
Defendants shall provide copies of Exhibit 3 to all new hires, and conspicuously post 
a copy at all office locations in the employee break room where it is visible.  In 
addition, within 10 days of the entry of this Judgment, Defendants shall post this 
Judgment at its business locations in an area that is frequented by employees and 
where it is visible. This provision shall be in effect for a period of 18 months from 
the date entry of this Judgment by the Court. 

IT IS ORDERED that the filing, pursuit, and/or resolution of this proceeding 
with the entry of this Judgment shall not act as or be asserted as a bar to any action 
or claim under FLSA § 16(b), 29 U.S.C. § 216(b), as to any employee not named on 
the attached Exhibit 1 or Amended Exhibit 1, nor as to any employee named on the 
attached Exhibit 1 or the Amended Exhibit 1 for any period not specified therein, nor 
as to any employer other than Defendants; and it is further 

ORDERED that this Judgment represents a full resolution of all claims alleged 
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against Defendants in the Secretary’s Complaint for the employees named in Exhibit 
1; and, it is further 

ORDERED that each party shall bear its own fees and other expenses incurred 
by such party in connection with any stage of this proceeding, including but not 
limited to attorneys’ fees, which may be available under the Equal Access to Justice 
Act, as amended; and it is further 
 ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this action for purposes 
of enforcing compliance with the terms of this Judgment. 
 

IT IS SO ORDERED.  
DATED: January 18, 2017  
 

By: 
 

 
 Honorable Beverly R. O’Connell 

United States District Court Judge 
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For the Defendants: 
 
The Defendants hereby consent to the entry of  
this Judgment, and waive notice by the Clerk of Court:  
 
 
 
_______________________________    _____________ 
West Coast Drywall & Company, Inc.    Date 
By:  
Title:  
 
 
 
________________________________   ______________ 
Mark Herbert, Individually     Date 
 
 
 
________________________________   ______________ 
Santos Garcia, Individually     Date 
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Littler Mendelson, P.C. 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Gary Bethel, Attorney     Date 
Attorneys for Defendants  
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For the Plaintiff: 
 
M. PATRICIA SMITH 
Solicitor of Labor 
 
JANET M. HEROLD 
Regional Solicitor 
 
SUSAN SELETSKY 
FLSA COUNSEL  
 
 
 
________________________    __________________ 
BORIS ORLOV, Senior Trial Attorney  Date 
Attorneys for the Plaintiff 
U.S. Department of Labor  
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Exhibit 1 

First Name Last Name 
BW Start 

Date 
BW End 

Date 
Overtime 

Due 
Liquidated 
Damages TOTAL 

DYLAN C ABBUHL 10/23/2014 12/18/2014 $83.41 $83.41 $166.82 

FREDDY ACEVEDO 06/12/2014 02/26/2015 $334.77 $334.77 $669.55 

FERNANDO ACOSTA 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

GABRIEL ACOSTA 04/11/2013 03/05/2015 $1,331.82 $1,331.82 $2,663.64 

JOSE M ACOSTA 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $42.09 $42.09 $84.18 

JULIAN ISAAC ACOSTA 04/11/2013 09/11/2014 $1,627.95 $1,627.95 $3,255.91 

SANTIAGO ACOSTA 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JORGE OMAR ACOSTA BOBADILLA 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,513.00 $3,513.00 $7,026.00 

ANGEL ADAME MUNOZ 05/16/2013 01/08/2015 $1,067.59 $1,067.59 $2,135.18 

HEINER ADONAHY TRASVINA 03/13/2014 03/13/2014 $51.64 $51.64 $103.27 

RAMON D AGUAYO 02/13/2014 02/13/2014 $41.45 $41.45 $82.91 

GUILLERMO AGUILAR 09/11/2014 09/11/2014 $39.36 $39.36 $78.73 

JOSE AGUILAR 01/30/2014 11/20/2014 $395.00 $395.00 $790.00 

MILTON R AGUILAR 05/02/2013 03/12/2015 $370.73 $370.73 $741.45 

OMAR AGUILAR 10/10/2013 03/12/2015 $2,060.25 $2,060.25 $4,120.50 

WILFREDO AGUILAR 04/11/2013 11/13/2014 $368.86 $368.86 $737.73 

SALVADOR AGUILAR JIMENEZ 10/10/2013 06/19/2014 $87.09 $87.09 $174.18 

FREDY AGUILAR SOLORIO 05/02/2013 03/05/2015 $1,864.18 $1,864.18 $3,728.36 

RAMIRO AGUILAR SOLORIO 05/02/2013 03/05/2015 $1,673.05 $1,673.05 $3,346.09 

RAMON AGUILAR SOLORIO 06/27/2013 03/19/2015 $2,965.59 $2,965.59 $5,931.18 

FRANCISCO AGUILAR T 08/01/2013 08/01/2013 $49.91 $49.91 $99.82 

JUAN A AGUILAR ZEPEDA 09/18/2014 09/25/2014 $87.14 $87.14 $174.27 

JOSE LUIS AGUILAR ZUNIGA 06/05/2014 02/12/2015 $988.55 $988.55 $1,977.09 

DAVID AGUILERA HERNANDEZ 05/01/2014 10/30/2014 $198.86 $198.86 $397.73 

ELIAS AGUILUZ JR 07/31/2014 10/02/2014 $82.36 $82.36 $164.73 

ALFREDO AGUIRRE 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 $40.36 $40.36 $80.73 

JOSE AGUIRRE 08/08/2013 09/19/2013 $175.18 $175.18 $350.36 

MAURILIO AGUIRRE 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $662.10 $662.10 $1,324.20 
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RAFAEL AGUIRRE 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

ADRIAN AGUIRRE ALCARAZ 08/14/2014 03/12/2015 $248.09 $248.09 $496.18 

FELIPE D AGUIRRE DIAZ 08/01/2013 08/29/2013 $125.23 $125.23 $250.45 

JOSE J AHUEJOTE RODRIGUEZ 10/02/2014 10/02/2014 $40.32 $40.32 $80.64 

JUAN M AHUMADA HERALDEZ 01/16/2014 04/17/2014 $228.73 $228.73 $457.45 

JUAN A ALAS  S 03/19/2015 03/19/2015 $41.91 $41.91 $83.82 

RICARDO SANCHEZ ALBA 09/11/2014 10/09/2014 $214.59 $214.59 $429.18 

FRANCISCO ALBORAN TREVINO 02/12/2015 03/19/2015 $174.41 $174.41 $348.82 

GUADALUPE J ALCARAZ 06/19/2014 06/19/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JAIME ALCARAZ 02/26/2015 02/26/2015 $46.77 $46.77 $93.55 

RUBEN ALCARAZ 01/15/2015 01/15/2015 $49.59 $49.59 $99.18 

RENEE ALDANA MARQUEZ 11/21/2013 12/11/2014 $508.86 $508.86 $1,017.72 

OMAR ALEXANDER 10/23/2014 10/23/2014 $45.45 $45.45 $90.91 
ALEJANDRO 
MARTINEZ ALONSO 10/31/2013 10/02/2014 $226.36 $226.36 $452.73 

CRISTINO ALTAMIRANO-ADAME 07/03/2014 02/26/2015 $78.55 $78.55 $157.09 

J. ELIAS GARCIA ALVARADO 04/11/2013 04/11/2013 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

JOEL ALVARADO 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

MIGUEL ALVARADO 08/28/2014 08/28/2014 $38.91 $38.91 $77.82 

DARIO ALVARADO ROJAS 07/11/2013 07/18/2013 $84.09 $84.09 $168.18 

TORIBIO ALVARDO MENDEZ 04/24/2014 04/24/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

JAVIER EFRAIN ALVAREZ 04/25/2013 10/16/2014 $167.23 $167.23 $334.45 

BULMARO ALVAREZ BARAJAS 11/07/2013 07/17/2014 $126.23 $126.23 $252.45 

ERICK F ALVAREZ DIAZ 07/24/2014 07/24/2014 $39.18 $39.18 $78.36 

JORGE NOE ALVAREZ PENA 08/29/2013 08/28/2014 $173.73 $173.73 $347.45 

INOCENTE ALVARRAN 07/11/2013 07/11/2013 $41.55 $41.55 $83.09 

ENRIQUE AMARAL HERNANDEZ 08/29/2013 08/29/2013 $41.32 $41.32 $82.64 

FELIPE D AMPARO OCHOA 06/12/2014 06/19/2014 $110.77 $110.77 $221.55 

GUSTAVO ANAYA 06/13/2013 03/19/2015 $1,249.36 $1,249.36 $2,498.73 

ROBERTO ANAYA 09/25/2014 12/18/2014 $189.05 $189.05 $378.09 

SABAS ANAYA 09/12/2013 08/28/2014 $87.36 $87.36 $174.73 

FELIPE ANDRADE 05/23/2013 11/14/2013 $466.55 $466.55 $933.09 

HECTOR ANDRADE 04/25/2013 01/22/2015 $1,587.55 $1,587.55 $3,175.09 

MARCOS ANDRADE 01/30/2014 02/05/2015 $598.95 $598.95 $1,197.91 
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RAMON ANDRADE 08/22/2013 08/29/2013 $80.36 $80.36 $160.73 

FIDEL ANDRADE GONZALEZ 10/31/2013 11/21/2013 $125.00 $125.00 $250.00 

JESUS M ANDRADE VALDEZ 09/18/2014 03/05/2015 $166.59 $166.59 $333.18 

CESAR ANGEL 07/17/2014 09/18/2014 $154.86 $154.86 $309.73 

CARLOS ANGULO 04/18/2013 03/12/2015 $3,652.00 $3,652.00 $7,304.00 

CARLOS ANGULO 12/19/2013 02/12/2015 $386.23 $386.23 $772.45 

VICTOR M ANGULO 05/16/2013 03/12/2015 $1,078.60 $1,078.60 $2,157.20 

RAUDEL ANTONIO T 02/13/2014 03/19/2015 $912.47 $912.47 $1,824.93 

ADAN ANTUNA VILLA 03/13/2014 08/21/2014 $247.14 $247.14 $494.27 

ALVERTO ARANA 07/18/2013 08/01/2013 $130.68 $130.68 $261.36 

ALBERTO ARANDA 08/15/2013 11/07/2013 $200.41 $200.41 $400.82 

SALVADOR ARANDA LANDA 04/25/2013 10/30/2014 $783.86 $783.86 $1,567.73 

VALENTIN ARANDAS GARCIA 08/07/2014 11/20/2014 $179.68 $179.68 $359.36 

JOEL REYES ARELLANO 04/24/2014 05/08/2014 $79.55 $79.55 $159.09 

LUIS ANGEL ARELLANO 04/17/2014 08/28/2014 $158.50 $158.50 $317.00 

MARCO A ARELLANO 10/31/2013 10/31/2013 $41.64 $41.64 $83.27 

FERNANDO ARELLANO MONTES 04/11/2013 03/19/2015  $      3,227.05  $3,227.05 $6,454.10 

MARIO AREVALO 10/16/2014 10/16/2014 $43.77 $43.77 $87.55 

RODRIGO AREVALO 06/26/2014 06/26/2014 $39.45 $39.45 $78.91 

JESUS ARGUELLES AZUARA 01/08/2015 01/08/2015 $43.05 $43.05 $86.09 

HECTOR O ARIAS-GARCIA 05/02/2013 02/05/2015 $1,986.36 $1,986.36 $3,972.73 

ROGELIO A. ARMAS 06/13/2013 01/22/2015 $363.50 $363.50 $727.00 

CONCEPCION ARROYO PEREZ 07/18/2013 07/18/2013 $41.86 $41.86 $83.73 

BENJAMIN ARROYO TENA 05/22/2014 01/29/2015 $741.89 $741.89 $1,483.77 

LUIS ARSONA C 04/18/2013 03/12/2015 $1,842.70 $1,842.70 $3,685.40 

JESUS E ASCENCIO 09/25/2014 11/20/2014 $221.36 $221.36 $442.73 

ARTURO AVALOS 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $45.68 $45.68 $91.36 

WILVER E. AVELARDE 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $344.77 $344.77 $689.55 

ESMID AVENDANO 10/17/2013 01/15/2015 $458.32 $458.32 $916.64 

FERMIN AVENDANO 10/17/2013 06/19/2014 $391.91 $391.91 $783.82 

MARIO AVENDANO 03/20/2014 11/13/2014 $283.95 $283.95 $567.91 

MARIO 
AVENDANO 
VALDOVINOS 02/13/2014 02/13/2014 $42.82 $42.82 $85.64 

JOSE JUAN AVILA 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 $41.73 $41.73 $83.45 
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LUIS A. AVILA 06/20/2013 06/20/2013 $45.32 $45.32 $90.64 

LEON R AVILA LIMON 07/17/2014 07/17/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

SALVADOR AVINA RODRIGUEZ 04/11/2013 07/17/2014 $1,184.75 $1,184.75 $2,369.50 

CARLOS AYALA 02/06/2014 04/03/2014 $83.05 $83.05 $166.09 

ISRAEL GARCIA AYALA 10/23/2014 11/20/2014 $235.73 $235.73 $471.45 

MANUEL AYALA 02/06/2014 02/06/2014 $43.23 $43.23 $86.45 

MARIO AYALA 04/25/2013 03/19/2015 $2,071.59 $2,071.59 $4,143.18 

FRANCISCO AYALA ANGUIANO 02/06/2014 04/03/2014 $83.05 $83.05 $166.09 

ARTURO AYALA GARCIA 06/13/2013 11/06/2014 $126.77 $126.77 $253.55 

JOSE L. AYALA GARCIA 10/30/2014 10/30/2014 $41.64 $41.64 $83.27 

MARCO A AYALA NAVA 02/06/2014 04/17/2014 $186.75 $186.75 $373.50 

MIGUEL ANGEL AYALA OCAMPO 01/23/2014 02/13/2014 $208.40 $208.40 $416.81 

REYMUNDO AYON 02/05/2015 03/19/2015 $128.36 $128.36 $256.73 

FRANCISCO J AZARCOYA 09/26/2013 10/03/2013 $82.73 $82.73 $165.45 

LUIS A BALDENEGRO 09/19/2013 09/11/2014 $175.55 $175.55 $351.09 

MARCO A BALLESTEROS RIOS 02/06/2014 11/20/2014 $395.23 $395.23 $790.45 

HECTOR BANDA REYES 07/03/2014 10/02/2014 $104.23 $104.23 $208.45 

ALFREDO BANDERA RADILLA 07/11/2013 03/05/2015 $300.64 $300.64 $601.27 

CESAR BANUELOS 12/19/2013 03/12/2015  $         369.23  $369.23 $738.45 

JONHATAN A. BARAJAS NOLASCO 02/13/2014 01/15/2015 $734.82 $734.82 $1,469.64 

HERMENEGILDO BARBOSA 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 $40.36 $40.36 $80.73 

GERARDO BARRAGAN 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $43.41 $43.41 $86.82 

SALVADOR BARRAGAN-ESPINOZA 04/25/2013 06/27/2013 $168.77 $168.77 $337.55 

GILBERTO M BARRIOS 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $45.82 $45.82 $91.64 

ROERCY BARRIOS 10/03/2013 10/03/2013 $43.18 $43.18 $86.36 

RAUL IVAN BARRON 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

ANTONIO BATALLA 03/13/2014 03/13/2014 $41.05 $41.05 $82.09 

AGUSTIN BAUTISTA 08/29/2013 08/29/2013 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 

ARMANDO BECERRIL 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $1,522.68 $1,522.68 $3,045.36 

JOSE C BECERRIL MONTIEL 06/06/2013 10/02/2014 $165.55 $165.55 $331.09 

JOSE BEDOLLA GARCIA 01/30/2014 05/08/2014 $82.86 $82.86 $165.73 

FELIPE BEDOLLA NAVARRETE 01/30/2014 01/30/2014 $43.23 $43.23 $86.45 

ARTURO BEDOY JR. 07/25/2013 08/01/2013 $101.18 $101.18 $202.36 
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EZEQUIEL BELLO 01/09/2014 01/09/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

FAUSTINO BELLO 01/09/2014 01/09/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

MARCOS BELLO 01/09/2014 01/09/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

JORGE LUIS BERMEJO 05/23/2013 05/23/2013 $45.41 $45.41 $90.82 

AGAPITO BERMUDEZ 02/05/2015 03/05/2015 $92.57 $92.57 $185.14 

ANDRES C BERNAL 08/22/2013 10/16/2014 $124.55 $124.55 $249.09 

DESIDERIO BERNAL GARCIA 04/25/2013 09/12/2013 $164.64 $164.64 $329.27 

AARON BERNAL RAMOS 06/20/2013 03/05/2015 $429.50 $429.50 $859.00 

ANGEL 
BETANCOURT 
TORRALBA 06/05/2014 10/30/2014 $184.82 $184.82 $369.64 

EMIR BIRRUETA 01/22/2015 03/19/2015 $236.80 $236.80 $473.60 

RODRIGO BIRRUETA 12/11/2014 03/12/2015 $294.80 $294.80 $589.60 

MANUEL BIRRUETA CARRASCO 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 $39.23 $39.23 $78.45 

FEDERICO BLANCARTE 05/23/2013 11/21/2013 $432.08 $432.08 $864.15 

FILIBERTO BLANCO 10/10/2013 10/30/2014 $85.45 $85.45 $170.91 

HECTOR BOBADILLA 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $43.00 $43.00 $86.00 

NOEL A BOBADILLA 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $265.18 $265.18 $530.36 

SALVADOR BOBADILLA 09/11/2014 09/11/2014 $44.45 $44.45 $88.91 

ENRIQUE G BOJORQUEZ 10/17/2013 03/19/2015 $1,876.11 $1,876.11 $3,752.21 

RODRIGO BOTELLO 07/25/2013 07/25/2013 $45.00 $45.00 $90.00 

ADRIAN BRAMBILA 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $1,073.14 $1,073.14 $2,146.27 

MARGARITO BRAVO 05/01/2014 05/08/2014 $79.68 $79.68 $159.36 

ALBERTO ALVARES BRITO 04/17/2014 04/17/2014 $39.73 $39.73 $79.45 

ESTEBAN LEON BUENROSTRO 06/20/2013 10/16/2014 $451.30 $451.30 $902.60 

CAYETANO ZARATE CABRERA 05/02/2013 03/19/2015 $1,863.61 $1,863.61 $3,727.23 

ENEDINO MOLINA CABRERA 06/06/2013 08/22/2013 $221.73 $221.73 $443.45 

SAMUEL CABRERA F 03/13/2014 03/20/2014 $89.09 $89.09 $178.18 

JIMMY CABRERA P 04/25/2013 05/02/2013 $81.50 $81.50 $163.00 

WILLIAM CALDERON 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $2,331.82 $2,331.82 $4,663.64 

CAMILA CALIX 04/03/2014 04/03/2014 $40.18 $40.18 $80.36 

JOSE CAMACHO 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $40.64 $40.64 $81.27 

JOSE M CAMACHO 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $38.91 $38.91 $77.82 

LEONEL CAMACHO 06/19/2014 02/12/2015 $340.36 $340.36 $680.73 

MARIA DEL ROSARIO CAMARENA 08/22/2013 10/03/2013 $122.73 $122.73 $245.45 
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NICOLAS CAMARENA 05/09/2013 08/08/2013 $123.64 $123.64 $247.27 

JUAN J CAMPOS 10/03/2013 03/12/2015 $2,218.50 $2,218.50 $4,437.00 

RAMON FCO CAMPOS-GALAVIZ 05/02/2013 08/08/2013 $78.86 $78.86 $157.73 

GEOVANNI WILFREDO CANAS 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $49.64 $49.64 $99.27 

RUBEN CANCHOLA 09/26/2013 10/03/2013 $81.50 $81.50 $163.00 

JOSUE CANCINO 09/11/2014 03/05/2015 $165.09 $165.09 $330.18 

ALFREDO CARBAJAL 04/11/2013 09/25/2014 $1,965.59 $1,965.59 $3,931.18 

JULIO CARBAJAL 01/15/2015 01/15/2015 $43.18 $43.18 $86.36 

GERARDO CARDENAS 03/05/2015 03/05/2015 $42.41 $42.41 $84.82 

RAFAEL CARILLO ESTUDILLO 04/11/2013 06/27/2013 $216.64 $216.64 $433.27 

ELOY CARLIN 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $52.23 $52.23 $104.45 

ALFREDO CARLIN-ESPARZA 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $47.45 $47.45 $94.91 

MARTIN CARREON 06/27/2013 11/14/2013 $88.14 $88.14 $176.27 

ISRAEL SOLANO CARRILLO 09/25/2014 09/25/2014 $41.09 $41.09 $82.18 

SANTOS CARRILLO E 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,519.31 $3,519.31 $7,038.62 

RAMON CARRILLO LOPEZ 07/25/2013 07/25/2013 $40.64 $40.64 $81.27 

JUSTO CARRILLO PEREZ 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

ARTURO CASARIN 05/02/2013 05/09/2013 $85.98 $85.98 $171.95 

BERNARDINO CASARRUBIAS 10/03/2013 08/14/2014 $608.95 $608.95 $1,217.91 

CRISTINO CASARRUBIAS ANGEL 09/19/2013 11/21/2013 $92.32 $92.32 $184.64 

FAUSTINO CASARRUBIAS T 03/06/2014 08/21/2014 $621.50 $621.50 $1,243.00 

CRISTOBAL 
CASARRUBIAS 
TOLENTINO 10/03/2013 08/14/2014 $606.00 $606.00 $1,212.00 

ENRIQUE CASQUERA 06/05/2014 02/12/2015 $2,114.40 $2,114.40 $4,228.80 

ERIC SAUL CASTANEDA 06/06/2013 03/19/2015 $1,437.36 $1,437.36 $2,874.73 

SAUL CASTANEDA OSORIO 09/26/2013 09/26/2013 $42.23 $42.23 $84.45 

JOSE RAMON CASTELLANOS 07/18/2013 10/24/2013 $207.73 $207.73 $415.45 

SERGIO J. 
CASTELLANOS 
MARTINEZ 04/11/2013 04/24/2014 $567.98 $567.98 $1,135.96 

ANTONIO CASTELLON 09/19/2013 02/12/2015 $408.64 $408.64 $817.27 

JORGE A CASTELLON C 10/09/2014 10/09/2014 $39.36 $39.36 $78.73 

FABIAN CASTELLON CAMPOS 02/12/2015 03/12/2015 $189.32 $189.32 $378.64 

JOSE CASTELLON ORTIZ 07/18/2013 11/13/2014 $207.36 $207.36 $414.73 

FRANCISCO CASTILLO 05/16/2013 10/10/2013 $77.91 $77.91 $155.82 

JOSE G. CASTILLO 09/25/2014 09/25/2014 $39.55 $39.55 $79.09 
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SAUL CASTILLO 12/19/2013 04/24/2014 $123.05 $123.05 $246.09 

JESUS CASTILLO P 08/22/2013 03/12/2015 $406.23 $406.23 $812.45 

ISRAEL CASTRO 10/24/2013 12/18/2014 $429.05 $429.05 $858.09 

NOE CASTRO 08/07/2014 03/19/2015 $465.77 $465.77 $931.55 

ENRIQUE CAZARES GONZALEZ 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $39.41 $39.41 $78.82 

OSCAR A CEBADA 09/26/2013 03/19/2015 $2,442.59 $2,442.59 $4,885.18 

ADRIAN CEBALLOS 05/02/2013 08/14/2014 $1,143.32 $1,143.32 $2,286.63 

HERVEY CEJUDO 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

MANUEL CENTENO ESTEVEZ 05/08/2014 06/12/2014 $169.64 $169.64 $339.27 

ALVARO CENTRY ROBLES 09/11/2014 03/05/2015 $129.18 $129.18 $258.36 

IVAN CERVANTES 10/23/2014 03/05/2015 $118.27 $118.27 $236.55 

JOSE FRANCISCO CERVANTES 04/11/2013 05/09/2013 $216.27 $216.27 $432.55 

MIGUEL A CHAIREZ 03/19/2015 03/19/2015 $45.45 $45.45 $90.91 

GONZALO DIAZ CHAMU 02/12/2015 02/12/2015 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

JULIAN CHAMU 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 $42.50 $42.50 $85.00 

ELVIS CHANG 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $52.50 $52.50 $105.00 

HECTOR CHANG 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $52.50 $52.50 $105.00 

PEDRO CHAVARIN RUIZ 08/01/2013 09/11/2014 $458.55 $458.55 $917.09 

ADAN CHAVEZ 04/10/2014 05/08/2014 $123.50 $123.50 $247.00 

ANSELMO CHAVERO CHAVEZ 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 $39.59 $39.59 $79.18 

ANTHONY G CHAVEZ 05/08/2014 05/08/2014 $45.64 $45.64 $91.27 

ARTURO CHAVEZ 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 $41.68 $41.68 $83.36 

HECTOR CHAVEZ 09/25/2014 01/15/2015 $164.86 $164.86 $329.73 

IVAN CHAVEZ 05/16/2013 02/12/2015 $653.89 $653.89 $1,307.77 

JAVIER CHAVEZ 05/16/2013 02/12/2015 $673.70 $673.70 $1,347.41 

MARCO CHAVEZ 06/19/2014 06/26/2014 $84.18 $84.18 $168.36 

OCTAVIO CHAVEZ 09/26/2013 09/26/2013 $41.32 $41.32 $82.64 

RAUL CHAVEZ 04/11/2013 11/06/2014 $2,954.45 $2,954.45 $5,908.91 

JAIRO CHAVEZ MADRIGAL 06/13/2013 03/19/2015 $1,450.09 $1,450.09 $2,900.18 

NOLBERTO CHAVEZ SALGADO 04/18/2013 08/14/2014 $338.64 $338.64 $677.27 

MARIO CHAVEZ SANTANA 02/12/2015 02/26/2015 $90.36 $90.36 $180.73 

HECTOR CHIMAN CHARRO 02/26/2015 03/19/2015 $380.00 $380.00 $760.00 

JUAN P. CISNEROS 06/12/2014 06/12/2014 $45.45 $45.45 $90.91 
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YOVANI CISNEROS 03/05/2015 03/19/2015 $182.60 $182.60 $365.20 

BARRY CLARAMBEAU 07/25/2013 05/22/2014 $403.41 $403.41 $806.82 

JOSE A CLEMENTE RAMIREZ 03/13/2014 03/13/2014 $48.05 $48.05 $96.09 

EDELMIRA COCA 04/03/2014 04/03/2014 $43.14 $43.14 $86.27 

PEDRO JUAN CONSTANZA 01/15/2015 01/15/2015 $39.50 $39.50 $79.00 

FILEMON CONTRERAS 04/25/2013 02/26/2015 $532.36 $532.36 $1,064.73 

LUIS MANUEL T CONTRERAS 08/14/2014 09/18/2014 $130.23 $130.23 $260.45 

MANUEL A CONTRERAS 01/08/2015 01/08/2015 $39.64 $39.64 $79.27 

ERNESTO CONTRERAS R 04/25/2013 12/18/2014 $297.82 $297.82 $595.64 

ALEXIS U. CONTRERAS RAYGOZA 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $40.23 $40.23 $80.45 

SERGIO CONTRERAS RODRIGUEZ 09/19/2013 11/07/2013 $78.86 $78.86 $157.73 

HUMBERTO CORDOVA 02/26/2015 03/19/2015 $140.91 $140.91 $281.82 

EVER A CORNEJO 07/25/2013 02/26/2015 $312.36 $312.36 $624.73 

JAVIER CORONA 08/29/2013 10/10/2013 $221.41 $221.41 $442.82 

PEDRO CORONA C 09/12/2013 10/10/2013 $191.77 $191.77 $383.55 

ELEAZAR CORONADO MARTINEZ 10/03/2013 08/14/2014 $200.73 $200.73 $401.45 

JOSE E CORTES RODRIGUEZ 07/24/2014 01/22/2015 $1,115.21 $1,115.21 $2,230.42 

RAFAEL CORTEZ 06/26/2014 03/19/2015 $299.70 $299.70 $599.41 

JUAN M HERNANDEZ CRUZ 04/11/2013 12/19/2013 $872.41 $872.41 $1,744.82 

LUIS CRUZ 09/19/2013 02/26/2015 $80.45 $80.45 $160.91 

ISMAEL CRUZ IBARRA 06/27/2013 11/14/2013 $332.18 $332.18 $664.36 

MARTIN CRUZ MARTINEZ 05/08/2014 09/18/2014 $252.18 $252.18 $504.36 

URIEL CRUZ MARTINEZ 05/08/2014 09/18/2014 $252.27 $252.27 $504.55 

CARLOS CRUZ PEREA 05/22/2014 12/18/2014 $487.95 $487.95 $975.91 

ALEJANDRO CRUZ VARGAS 06/19/2014 09/11/2014 $120.82 $120.82 $241.64 

ISRAEL G CUELLAR 05/02/2013 09/19/2013 $209.91 $209.91 $419.82 

J. DAVID CUELLAR 04/18/2013 10/30/2014 $434.00 $434.00 $868.00 

ALBERTO CURIEL 06/12/2014 03/19/2015 $80.09 $80.09 $160.18 

JAIME CURIEL 01/16/2014 03/19/2015 $402.41 $402.41 $804.82 

LUIS CURIEL 09/11/2014 09/11/2014 $47.05 $47.05 $94.09 

GERARDO CURIEL ALVAREZ 04/03/2014 04/10/2014 $81.77 $81.77 $163.55 

SERGIO CURIEL ALVAREZ 05/02/2013 11/06/2014 $505.73 $505.73 $1,011.45 

JOSE A D MARCOS 08/14/2014 10/16/2014 $81.73 $81.73 $163.45 
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ALEJANDRO DANIEL 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $2,548.00 $2,548.00 $5,096.00 

ANTONIO DANIEL 04/25/2013 07/31/2014 $215.36 $215.36 $430.73 

LUIS DANIEL 05/23/2013 05/22/2014 $1,646.52 $1,646.52 $3,293.04 

RAUL DANIEL 06/27/2013 03/27/2014 $201.00 $201.00 $402.00 

LEONEL DANIEL OSEGUEDA 06/20/2013 03/05/2015 $1,174.82 $1,174.82 $2,349.64 

MARTIN DE LA CRUZ LUCAS 07/03/2014 08/14/2014 $156.73 $156.73 $313.45 

HECTOR DE LA ROSA CORONA 09/12/2013 10/10/2013 $192.64 $192.64 $385.27 

MARIO DE LA TORRE 04/11/2013 09/26/2013 $132.86 $132.86 $265.73 

OSCAR I DE LEON 08/21/2014 03/19/2015 $1,075.90 $1,075.90 $2,151.80 

JOSE REYES DE LIRA DELGADO 08/15/2013 08/15/2013 $41.68 $41.68 $83.36 

NELSON DEL CID 10/09/2014 02/26/2015 $760.00 $760.00 $1,520.00 

JOSE A DELGADILLO 08/29/2013 08/29/2013 $54.55 $54.55 $109.09 

GERARDO DELGADO 01/30/2014 12/18/2014 $243.95 $243.95 $487.91 

IGNACIO DELGADO 08/01/2013 10/31/2013 $539.50 $539.50 $1,079.00 

LUCIO DELGADO 12/19/2013 03/12/2015 $1,557.55 $1,557.55 $3,115.09 

LUIS  ENRIQUE DELGADO 04/25/2013 09/26/2013 $255.05 $255.05 $510.09 

RAFAEL DELGADO 10/17/2013 10/17/2013 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

RICARDO DELGADO 04/11/2013 10/02/2014 $1,682.32 $1,682.32 $3,364.64 

DANIEL DELGADO MOTA 11/20/2014 03/12/2015 $77.82 $77.82 $155.64 

OTONIEL MORENO DENIS 04/11/2013 06/05/2014 $410.82 $410.82 $821.64 
JOSE DE JESUS 
CHAVEZ DENIZ 04/11/2013 11/07/2013 $126.55 $126.55 $253.09 

JOEL DENIZ DENIZ 08/22/2013 10/16/2014 $323.77 $323.77 $647.55 

JOSE DIAS 04/11/2013 01/08/2015 $1,068.64 $1,068.64 $2,137.27 

CANO DIAZ 03/20/2014 03/20/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JAIME DIAZ 09/11/2014 03/12/2015 $430.50 $430.50 $861.00 

JORGE LUIS DIAZ 06/06/2013 06/05/2014 $432.00 $432.00 $864.00 

MARIO G DIAZ 07/03/2014 08/07/2014 $117.45 $117.45 $234.91 

ROGELIO DIAZ 08/21/2014 03/12/2015 $1,625.50 $1,625.50 $3,251.00 

JOSE DIAZ CHAMU 04/11/2013 01/08/2015 $4,175.10 $4,175.10 $8,350.20 

DANIEL DIAZ DEL VALLE 08/29/2013 07/17/2014 $311.33 $311.33 $622.66 

IVAN DIAZ GUZMAN 08/22/2013 05/15/2014 $77.27 $77.27 $154.55 

RUBEN DIAZ PEREZ 01/30/2014 01/30/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

LUIS A DIAZ URIBE 05/09/2013 01/09/2014 $470.70 $470.70 $941.40 
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LUIS E DISTANCIA 06/12/2014 06/26/2014 $135.64 $135.64 $271.27 

MIGUEL DOMINGO LOPEZ 10/24/2013 08/14/2014 $160.91 $160.91 $321.82 

FELIX M DUENAS 09/19/2013 11/07/2013 $169.55 $169.55 $339.09 

JOSE DUENAS 06/13/2013 02/26/2015 $487.49 $487.49 $974.97 

JOSE M ESCATEL IBARRA 08/08/2013 03/05/2015 $1,003.50 $1,003.50 $2,007.00 

JOSE ESCATELL 04/11/2013 08/29/2013 $191.68 $191.68 $383.36 

ALFREDO ESCOBAR 06/06/2013 03/19/2015 $1,849.50 $1,849.50 $3,699.00 

ARTURO ESCOBAR 06/27/2013 02/26/2015 $547.43 $547.43 $1,094.86 

CARLOS ESCOBAR 10/09/2014 12/18/2014 $467.50 $467.50 $935.00 

FRANCISCO JAVIER ESCOBAR P 05/16/2013 02/26/2015 $2,270.86 $2,270.86 $4,541.73 

JUAN ESCOBAR REGALADO 07/11/2013 06/26/2014 $119.59 $119.59 $239.18 

ABEL ESCOBEDO 10/10/2013 12/12/2013 $194.36 $194.36 $388.73 

DANIEL ESCOBEDO-PU 08/22/2013 12/11/2014 $172.73 $172.73 $345.45 

ARMANDO ESPARZA 01/22/2015 01/22/2015 $47.18 $47.18 $94.36 

JESUS ESPARZA 10/03/2013 11/13/2014 $167.86 $167.86 $335.73 

LUIS ALBERTO ESPARZA-LOPEZ 09/26/2013 03/19/2015 $3,169.18 $3,169.18 $6,338.36 

JULIO CESAR ESPINOSA 04/25/2013 06/27/2013 $434.25 $434.25 $868.50 

JOSE ALEJANDRO ESPINOZA 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $42.36 $42.36 $84.73 

JOSE DANIEL VARGAS ESPINOZA 07/24/2014 03/19/2015 $365.05 $365.05 $730.09 

ROBERTO ESPINOZA BRAVO 07/18/2013 03/12/2015 $1,042.27 $1,042.27 $2,084.55 

ISRAEL ESPINOZA VIRGEN 06/26/2014 03/12/2015 $1,239.20 $1,239.20 $2,478.40 

JOSE ESPIRITU POBLETE 03/13/2014 03/13/2014 $41.05 $41.05 $82.09 

ANGEL ESQUER 04/11/2013 04/11/2013 $39.82 $39.82 $79.64 

JUVENCIO ESQUER 04/11/2013 07/31/2014 $342.27 $342.27 $684.55 

JOSE S ESTEVEZ MARTINEZ 05/08/2014 01/15/2015 $583.70 $583.70 $1,167.41 

HECTOR ESTRADA 03/19/2015 03/19/2015 $48.32 $48.32 $96.64 

EDUARDO EVANGELISTA 04/18/2013 03/12/2015 $2,806.20 $2,806.20 $5,612.40 

FRANCISCO FARIAS 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $45.45 $45.45 $90.91 

ALEJANDRO FELIX 09/12/2013 09/12/2013 $47.18 $47.18 $94.36 

ENRIQUE FELIX 08/01/2013 08/14/2014 $467.64 $467.64 $935.27 

JOSE GUADALUPE FELIX 03/06/2014 03/06/2014 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

JOSE LUIS FELIX 03/20/2014 10/16/2014 $79.68 $79.68 $159.36 

JORGE FIERROS LOPEZ 07/03/2014 03/12/2015 $91.82 $91.82 $183.64 
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JOSE ROBERTO FIGUEROA 05/09/2013 11/21/2013 $514.27 $514.27 $1,028.55 

SALVADOR FIGUEROA 07/17/2014 10/30/2014 $130.82 $130.82 $261.64 

NICOLAS FIGUEROA BALDERAS 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 $45.45 $45.45 $90.91 

DAMACIO FLORES 07/31/2014 11/20/2014 $170.09 $170.09 $340.18 

MIGUEL A FLORES 12/19/2013 12/19/2013 $45.45 $45.45 $90.91 

VICTOR FLORES DOMINGUEZ 04/17/2014 05/08/2014 $164.00 $164.00 $328.00 

RAUL FLORES SOSA 08/29/2013 10/10/2013 $221.41 $221.41 $442.82 

FRANCISCO FLORES TRUJILLO 06/06/2013 10/10/2013 $228.41 $228.41 $456.82 

JOSE J FLORES ZAMARIPA 06/26/2014 07/03/2014 $86.27 $86.27 $172.55 

HERIBERTO FLORES-RODRIGUEZ 06/20/2013 06/20/2013 $40.41 $40.41 $80.82 

EDGARDO FRANCO 05/02/2013 03/05/2015 $377.68 $377.68 $755.36 

TOMAS FRANCO 10/16/2014 01/08/2015 $131.27 $131.27 $262.55 

MARCO ANTONIO FUENTAS ALVAREZ 04/10/2014 02/05/2015 $78.82 $78.82 $157.64 

LUIS E FUENTES 01/09/2014 08/14/2014 $156.82 $156.82 $313.64 

FELIPE FUENTES CASTILLO 06/12/2014 10/02/2014 $367.00 $367.00 $734.00 

MIGUEL FUENTES CURIEL 03/06/2014 03/06/2014 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

ANGEL A FUENTES LOPEZ 01/30/2014 05/08/2014 $332.86 $332.86 $665.73 

SERGIO S FUENTES LOPEZ 10/31/2013 10/31/2013 $38.73 $38.73 $77.45 

DOMINGO FUERTE SIERRA 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

ARMANDO GALAVIS 10/17/2013 03/13/2014 $134.82 $134.82 $269.64 

GABRIEL GALLARDO 05/02/2013 05/02/2013 $40.18 $40.18 $80.36 

VICTOR ISIDRO GALLARDO 10/03/2013 02/05/2015 $78.64 $78.64 $157.27 

ERNESTO A GALLARDO SALAZAR 05/23/2013 02/05/2015 $117.59 $117.59 $235.18 

ANTONIO GAONA 05/16/2013 12/18/2014 $407.82 $407.82 $815.64 

RAFAEL GAONA 05/16/2013 03/19/2015 $1,847.27 $1,847.27 $3,694.55 

ANGEL GARCIA 06/13/2013 06/05/2014 $420.14 $420.14 $840.27 

ARNULFO GARCIA 08/14/2014 08/21/2014 $84.25 $84.25 $168.50 

CARLOS GARCIA 06/06/2013 02/12/2015 $429.32 $429.32 $858.64 

DAVID B. GARCIA 06/13/2013 02/26/2015 $1,751.20 $1,751.20 $3,502.41 

FRANCISCO GARCIA 02/13/2014 02/13/2014 $42.23 $42.23 $84.45 

GAVINO GARCIA 05/16/2013 03/19/2015 $269.05 $269.05 $538.09 

JOSE GARCIA 05/08/2014 03/12/2015 $122.36 $122.36 $244.73 

JOSE ANTONIO GARCIA 03/13/2014 08/21/2014 $129.50 $129.50 $259.00 
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JOSE F GARCIA 03/20/2014 08/21/2014 $242.91 $242.91 $485.82 

JUAN GARCIA 07/24/2014 08/14/2014 $156.73 $156.73 $313.45 

JUAN CARLOS GARCIA 03/13/2014 11/13/2014 $81.18 $81.18 $162.36 

JUAN M GARCIA 04/17/2014 12/18/2014 $907.80 $907.80 $1,815.59 

JUAN M. GARCIA 04/25/2013 06/06/2013 $78.95 $78.95 $157.91 

LUIS O GARCIA 10/31/2013 11/07/2013 $85.32 $85.32 $170.64 

MARTIN G GARCIA 11/13/2014 03/19/2015 $82.45 $82.45 $164.91 

MISAEL GARCIA 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $40.45 $40.45 $80.91 

OCTAVIO A GARCIA 05/02/2013 02/05/2015 $792.23 $792.23 $1,584.45 

OSCAR GARCIA 10/10/2013 10/23/2014 $850.41 $850.41 $1,700.82 

OSCAR M GARCIA 06/27/2013 02/05/2015 $611.86 $611.86 $1,223.73 

RAMON GARCIA 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,677.10 $3,677.10 $7,354.20 

TRINIDAD GARCIA 02/27/2014 05/08/2014 $81.36 $81.36 $162.73 

GAMALIEL GARCIA ANDRADE 09/12/2013 03/13/2014 $90.55 $90.55 $181.09 

ANDRADE GARCIA BEDOLLA 03/13/2014 03/13/2014 $41.05 $41.05 $82.09 

AUDEL GARCIA DE LOS SANTOS 08/08/2013 08/08/2013 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

EDUARDO GARCIA FEGUEROA 05/23/2013 03/12/2015 $1,349.05 $1,349.05 $2,698.09 

EDGAR GARCIA GARCIA 05/08/2014 05/08/2014 $38.82 $38.82 $77.64 

JUAN GARCIA GARCIA 02/27/2014 05/08/2014 $81.18 $81.18 $162.36 

JUAN GARCIA MUNOZ 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $40.50 $40.50 $81.00 

FRANCISCO JAVIER GARCIA PADILLA 06/19/2014 09/11/2014 $78.05 $78.05 $156.09 

EDUARDO GARCIA ROJAS 09/19/2013 01/15/2015 $227.32 $227.32 $454.64 

ALFREDO GARCIA VELAZQUEZ 05/23/2013 07/18/2013 $117.95 $117.95 $235.91 

PASTOR FABIAN GARCIA-VALDEZ 04/11/2013 02/12/2015 $78.23 $78.23 $156.45 

LUIS GARFIA 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,607.22 $3,607.22 $7,214.44 

JOSE ACOSTA GARZA 07/03/2014 02/26/2015 $78.50 $78.50 $157.00 

JOSE LUIS GIL CAMPOS 05/02/2013 03/12/2015 $1,298.82 $1,298.82 $2,597.64 

VICTOR A. GIL NAVA 02/13/2014 11/20/2014 $534.77 $534.77 $1,069.55 

ANGEL GODINEZ 01/30/2014 11/06/2014 $565.06 $565.06 $1,130.13 

FREDRICO GODOY GONZALEZ 09/25/2014 09/25/2014 $41.05 $41.05 $82.09 

MARCO A GOMERO-VILLENA 07/03/2014 03/19/2015 $538.68 $538.68 $1,077.36 

ALEJANDRO GOMEZ 10/31/2013 11/14/2013 $119.55 $119.55 $239.09 

BENITO GOMEZ 07/11/2013 05/01/2014 $176.08 $176.08 $352.16 
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GUADALUPE GOMEZ 05/09/2013 05/09/2013 $40.32 $40.32 $80.64 

JESUS GOMEZ 05/23/2013 03/19/2015 $1,796.68 $1,796.68 $3,593.36 

JOE GOMEZ 08/01/2013 08/29/2013 $149.59 $149.59 $299.18 

JOSE GOMEZ 08/29/2013 10/30/2014 $867.18 $867.18 $1,734.36 

JUAN GOMEZ 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $43.23 $43.23 $86.45 

NICOLAS GOMEZ 06/27/2013 10/30/2014 $1,348.82 $1,348.82 $2,697.64 

RANDY GOMEZ 12/11/2014 02/05/2015 $89.64 $89.64 $179.27 

REGINO L GOMEZ 10/02/2014 10/02/2014 $46.45 $46.45 $92.91 

SAUL P. GOMEZ 01/16/2014 01/16/2014 $41.36 $41.36 $82.73 

NEREO GOMEZ DE LA PAZ 09/19/2013 02/26/2015 $2,301.80 $2,301.80 $4,603.60 

JAVIER GOMEZ GONZALES 02/13/2014 03/19/2015 $2,105.90 $2,105.90 $4,211.80 

JOSE GOMEZ LOZANO 06/06/2013 03/19/2015 $350.00 $350.00 $700.00 

FELICIANO GOMEZ-ARROYO 04/17/2014 02/05/2015 $79.64 $79.64 $159.27 

ALEJANDRO GONZALES 11/21/2013 11/21/2013 $40.18 $40.18 $80.36 

CESAR GONZALES 07/25/2013 08/21/2014 $750.82 $750.82 $1,501.64 

ALBERTO GONZALEZ 02/13/2014 03/19/2015 $1,461.25 $1,461.25 $2,922.49 

CARLOS F GONZALEZ 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

EDGAR GONZALEZ 04/10/2014 04/17/2014 $84.09 $84.09 $168.18 

FILIMON GONZALEZ 04/11/2013 02/26/2015 $283.18 $283.18 $566.36 

JESUS RAUL GONZALEZ 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JOSE J GONZALEZ 07/18/2013 10/03/2013 $574.40 $574.40 $1,148.80 

OSVALDO GONZALEZ 06/12/2014 11/06/2014 $258.64 $258.64 $517.27 

RAMON E GONZALEZ 09/18/2014 02/26/2015 $195.14 $195.14 $390.27 

FAUSTINO GONZALEZ CABRERA 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $39.36 $39.36 $78.73 

SERGIO GONZALEZ DEL TORO 04/17/2014 03/12/2015 $297.23 $297.23 $594.45 

RICARDO GONZALEZ GARCIA 05/02/2013 05/02/2013 $40.45 $40.45 $80.91 

LUIS A GONZALEZ LOPEZ 06/05/2014 10/23/2014 $137.14 $137.14 $274.27 

JOSE GONZALEZ VAZQUEZ 08/01/2013 09/18/2014 $305.00 $305.00 $610.00 

LUIS GONZALEZ-ORTEGA 05/02/2013 03/12/2015 $1,867.05 $1,867.05 $3,734.09 

SERGIO GONZALEZ-ZEJA 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $40.59 $40.59 $81.18 

GERMAN E GRAMAJO 04/25/2013 03/12/2015 $472.64 $472.64 $945.27 

ERMELINDO GRAMAJO HERRERA 04/11/2013 02/05/2015 $482.23 $482.23 $964.45 

BENITO GRANADOS MARTINEZ 05/16/2013 01/08/2015 $754.32 $754.32 $1,508.64 
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GUSTAVO SALGADO GRANDE 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $1,226.73 $1,226.73 $2,453.45 

MARIO GRIMALDO JR 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $52.36 $52.36 $104.73 
PINEDA MEDRANO 
JOSE GUADALUPE 03/05/2015 03/12/2015 $187.60 $187.60 $375.20 

MOISES GUADARRAMA ROJEL 08/08/2013 10/23/2014 $213.27 $213.27 $426.55 

MISAEL  ANTONIO GUERRA 01/15/2015 03/19/2015 $168.91 $168.91 $337.82 

ROBERTO GUERRA 09/26/2013 03/19/2015 $313.68 $313.68 $627.36 

RUDY DE JESUS GUERRA 05/09/2013 05/15/2014 $255.73 $255.73 $511.45 

ROGELIO GUERRERO 11/06/2014 02/12/2015 $209.73 $209.73 $419.45 

HUGO GUERRERO CASTILLO 04/25/2013 03/19/2015 $2,213.68 $2,213.68 $4,427.36 

ALEJANDRO GUERRERO GARCIA 10/23/2014 10/30/2014 $97.32 $97.32 $194.64 

JORGE A GUEVARA 12/11/2014 12/11/2014 $54.55 $54.55 $109.09 

JOSE GUTIERREZ 07/17/2014 07/17/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

HILARIO GUTIERREZ GUTIERREZ 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 $42.14 $42.14 $84.27 

EDGAR A. GUTIERREZ HERNANDEZ 10/02/2014 03/05/2015 $174.36 $174.36 $348.73 

CANDERLARIO GUZMAN 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $508.32 $508.32 $1,016.64 

ISAAC GUZMAN 10/03/2013 12/11/2014 $332.41 $332.41 $664.82 

VALENTIN GUZMAN CUATE 06/20/2013 02/12/2015  $      3,173.02  $3,173.02 $6,346.04 

GUSTAVO GUZMAN G 10/31/2013 03/19/2015 $431.55 $431.55 $863.09 

OSCAR ALFREDO HENRIQUEZ 04/11/2013 04/11/2013 $45.64 $45.64 $91.27 

CARLOS A HERNANDEZ 04/11/2013 03/12/2015  $      4,753.95  $4,753.95 $9,507.90 

CRISTIAN HERNANDEZ 10/10/2013 11/14/2013 $264.45 $264.45 $528.91 

GREGORIO HERNANDEZ 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $2,578.27 $2,578.27 $5,156.55 

GUILLERMO HERNANDEZ 05/15/2014 05/15/2014 $51.91 $51.91 $103.82 

JAIME HERNANDEZ 04/10/2014 03/05/2015 $645.77 $645.77 $1,291.55 

JORGE HERNANDEZ 06/20/2013 03/19/2015 $685.95 $685.95 $1,371.91 

JUAN R. HERNANDEZ 02/13/2014 02/12/2015 $628.82 $628.82 $1,257.64 

LUIS HERNANDEZ 02/26/2015 03/12/2015 $86.36 $86.36 $172.73 

NAZARIO HERNANDEZ 06/12/2014 06/12/2014 $38.86 $38.86 $77.73 

ROMEO HERNANDEZ 03/20/2014 09/18/2014 $82.45 $82.45 $164.91 

SERGIO HERNANDEZ 04/10/2014 09/11/2014 $243.95 $243.95 $487.91 

VALENTIN HERNANDEZ 10/31/2013 02/26/2015 $250.95 $250.95 $501.91 

JUAN HERNANDEZ ACOSTA 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JESUS A HERNANDEZ CASTELAN 04/11/2013 05/22/2014 $1,524.53 $1,524.53 $3,049.05 
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EDUARDO HERNANDEZ G 04/18/2013 05/09/2013 $77.91 $77.91 $155.82 

GUSTAVO HERNANDEZ GARCIA 03/13/2014 01/15/2015 $458.64 $458.64 $917.27 

ROBERTO HERNANDEZ GUEL 06/06/2013 11/21/2013 $82.55 $82.55 $165.09 

CARLOS 
HERNANDEZ 
HERNANDEZ 08/14/2014 12/11/2014 $1,054.30 $1,054.30 $2,108.60 

BLAS HERNANDEZ JACOBO 10/31/2013 12/11/2014 $133.32 $133.32 $266.64 

CLAUDIA HERNANDEZ JACOBO 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 $39.32 $39.32 $78.64 

MARCOS HERNANDEZ MARTINEZ 04/11/2013 05/23/2013 $121.55 $121.55 $243.09 

GILBERTO HERNANDEZ OLIVEROS 05/02/2013 03/19/2015 $4,117.20 $4,117.20 $8,234.40 

RODOLFO HERNANDEZ PALAFOX 09/25/2014 03/12/2015 $292.14 $292.14 $584.27 

HECTOR M HERNANDEZ PONCE 01/23/2014 12/18/2014 $1,034.40 $1,034.40 $2,068.80 

ENRIQUE HERNANDEZ R 06/20/2013 06/20/2013 $40.41 $40.41 $80.82 

DIEGO HERNANDEZ RADILLA 12/11/2014 12/11/2014 $41.45 $41.45 $82.91 

GERARDO HERNANDEZ RADILLA 04/11/2013 02/12/2015 $621.50 $621.50 $1,243.00 

JUAN C HERNANDEZ S 02/12/2015 02/26/2015 $152.10 $152.10 $304.20 

MAURILIO HERNANDEZ SALAS 09/19/2013 09/19/2013 $40.77 $40.77 $81.55 

JUAN HERNANDEZ-ARIAS 07/24/2014 07/24/2014 $40.09 $40.09 $80.18 

AMADO HERNANDEZ-CARPIO 01/09/2014 01/09/2014 $39.45 $39.45 $78.91 

CHRISTIAN M HERNANDEZ-GUEL 08/07/2014 08/07/2014 $39.41 $39.41 $78.82 

IRENE ANTONIO HERNANDEZ-RAMIREZ 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $2,989.80 $2,989.80 $5,979.60 

JUAN A HERRERA 03/05/2015 03/05/2015 $40.00 $40.00 $80.00 

KEVIN HERRERA 11/20/2014 03/19/2015 $83.09 $83.09 $166.18 

ROBERTO VEGA HERRERA 09/12/2013 02/05/2015 $163.41 $163.41 $326.82 

SERVANDO HERRERA HERNANDEZ 02/05/2015 03/19/2015 $177.32 $177.32 $354.64 

JOSE MUNUEL HERRERA PALACIOS 04/11/2013 07/24/2014 $2,222.90 $2,222.90 $4,445.80 

JUBENAL HERRERA-PALACIOZ 10/23/2014 03/19/2015 $495.68 $495.68 $991.36 

GERARDO HIDALGO JR 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,746.96 $3,746.96 $7,493.91 

JOSE E HOLGUIN 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $2,859.05 $2,859.05 $5,718.09 

DAMIAN HONORATO L 01/09/2014 10/02/2014 $285.27 $285.27 $570.55 

MANUEL H HUERTA 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 $45.00 $45.00 $90.00 

GREGORIO HUERTA L 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $42.55 $42.55 $85.09 

JOSE R. HUIZAR 09/18/2014 03/19/2015 $86.73 $86.73 $173.45 

OSCAR A IBARRA 05/23/2013 01/29/2015 $633.18 $633.18 $1,266.36 

RODOLFO IBARRA AGUILAR 10/10/2013 03/12/2015 $1,954.82 $1,954.82 $3,909.64 
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FERNANDO E IBARRA SANCHEZ 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

FERNANDO INZUNZA SANCHEZ 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

JOSE LUIS ISIDORO 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $40.32 $40.32 $80.64 

JUAN C JACOBO 09/11/2014 09/11/2014 $41.00 $41.00 $82.00 

MARIO O JACOBO 06/13/2013 03/06/2014 $1,002.09 $1,002.09 $2,004.18 

MIGUEL A JACUINDE 10/23/2014 01/22/2015 $206.95 $206.95 $413.91 

MANUEL G JARAMILLO 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 

GUSTAVO RAMIREZ JAUREGUI 08/07/2014 10/09/2014 $238.41 $238.41 $476.82 

JULIAN JAVREGUI 06/13/2013 03/19/2015 $1,781.55 $1,781.55 $3,563.09 

DAVID JERONIMO H 05/08/2014 01/15/2015 $624.25 $624.25 $1,248.50 

ELIGIO JIMENEZ 04/24/2014 09/11/2014 $676.91 $676.91 $1,353.82 

ENRIQUE JIMENEZ 07/24/2014 01/08/2015 $141.32 $141.32 $282.64 

FLORENTINO JIMENEZ 04/11/2013 08/22/2013 $781.70 $781.70 $1,563.41 

JESSE A JIMENEZ 10/02/2014 10/02/2014 $42.00 $42.00 $84.00 

JESUS JIMENEZ 06/13/2013 01/30/2014 $1,405.60 $1,405.60 $2,811.20 

JOSE A JIMENEZ 07/25/2013 10/23/2014 $164.60 $164.60 $329.20 

JUAN JIMENEZ 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 $42.18 $42.18 $84.36 

LUIS JIMENEZ 10/17/2013 06/12/2014 $313.45 $313.45 $626.91 

LUIS M JIMENEZ 07/18/2013 10/30/2014 $252.82 $252.82 $505.64 

WALTER A JIMENEZ 04/18/2013 01/22/2015 $386.50 $386.50 $773.00 

ISRAEL JIMENEZ C 11/21/2013 07/31/2014 $172.00 $172.00 $344.00 

RAFAEL JIMENEZ GODINEZ 01/16/2014 01/16/2014 $45.41 $45.41 $90.82 

RUBEN JIMENEZ GOMEZ 09/26/2013 11/21/2013 $353.36 $353.36 $706.73 

CATARINO JIMENEZ JACOBO 02/05/2015 03/19/2015 $170.59 $170.59 $341.18 

JUAN M JIMENEZ MILLAN 09/19/2013 09/19/2013 $40.36 $40.36 $80.73 

HECTOR A JIMENEZ PEREZ 05/08/2014 08/21/2014 $197.73 $197.73 $395.45 

ORLANDO JOVEL 04/25/2013 03/12/2015 $616.91 $616.91 $1,233.82 

ROBERTO JOVEL 09/18/2014 10/23/2014 $82.91 $82.91 $165.82 

FABIAN JOYA RUIZ 06/06/2013 06/06/2013 $38.82 $38.82 $77.64 

EVERARDO JUAREZ 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $3,967.75 $3,967.75 $7,935.50 

GERMAN JUAREZ 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 $39.55 $39.55 $79.09 

JAVIER JUAREZ 12/12/2013 12/12/2013 $40.77 $40.77 $81.55 

JUAN CARLOS JUAREZ SANCHEZ 08/21/2014 02/12/2015 $79.05 $79.05 $158.09 
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JUAN MIGUEL LABRADOR R 01/09/2014 01/09/2014 $41.86 $41.86 $83.73 

EDGAR J LAMAS ARANDAS 08/07/2014 08/07/2014 $41.41 $41.41 $82.82 

RAIMUNDO LAMAS BANUELOS 06/26/2014 11/20/2014 $134.86 $134.86 $269.73 

ADRIAN LARA 07/25/2013 03/05/2015 $125.95 $125.95 $251.91 

ALFONSO LARA 07/17/2014 09/11/2014 $125.59 $125.59 $251.18 

MARTIN LARA 10/16/2014 03/19/2015 $86.07 $86.07 $172.14 

PANUNCIO LARA 03/27/2014 03/27/2014 $45.55 $45.55 $91.09 

SAMUEL LARA 03/06/2014 09/11/2014 $735.41 $735.41 $1,470.82 

AURELIO LARA CEBALLOS 02/12/2015 02/12/2015 $42.50 $42.50 $85.00 

DANIEL LARA LOPEZ 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $38.95 $38.95 $77.91 

ANDRES LARA PAYAN 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $46.09 $46.09 $92.18 

PEDRO LARA RANGEL 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $38.82 $38.82 $77.64 

CAMERINO LARA SEGURA 08/21/2014 09/11/2014 $86.95 $86.95 $173.91 

JUVENCIO LARA SEGURA 07/25/2013 03/05/2015 $371.82 $371.82 $743.64 

ABRAHAM Y LEAL 09/12/2013 10/02/2014 $1,118.00 $1,118.00 $2,236.00 

SERGIO LEDESMA 02/05/2015 03/05/2015 $92.77 $92.77 $185.55 

JOSE G. LEDESMA SANCHEZ 05/01/2014 03/05/2015 $250.14 $250.14 $500.27 

RAMON LEDESMA-SANCHEZ 04/25/2013 03/06/2014 $344.95 $344.95 $689.91 

FAUSTO LEDEZMA 04/25/2013 03/06/2014 $299.23 $299.23 $598.45 

JOSE FRANCISCO C LEDEZMA 10/17/2013 01/08/2015 $455.64 $455.64 $911.27 

GERARDO LEMUS 06/26/2014 02/12/2015 $186.50 $186.50 $373.00 

ANGEL LEON 10/16/2014 10/16/2014 $44.33 $44.33 $88.66 

MIGUEL LEON 05/02/2013 11/13/2014 $497.41 $497.41 $994.82 

SERGIO LEON HERNANDEZ 08/15/2013 12/11/2014 $392.95 $392.95 $785.91 

CLAUDIO LEON MIRANDA 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $39.41 $39.41 $78.82 

JAVIER LEON VERA 04/25/2013 03/19/2015  $      3,199.06  $3,199.06 $6,398.11 

SERGIO LEON VERA 06/19/2014 03/12/2015 $916.78 $916.78 $1,833.57 

JOEL LEPE CONTRERAS 05/15/2014 12/11/2014 $446.36 $446.36 $892.73 

MARCOS LEZAMA FUENTES 07/18/2013 03/12/2015 $1,445.48 $1,445.48 $2,890.96 

ROBERTO LICEA 03/13/2014 10/30/2014 $241.09 $241.09 $482.18 

ROY LINARES 07/17/2014 03/05/2015 $272.59 $272.59 $545.18 

RICARDO LLAMAS MANZO 06/12/2014 06/12/2014 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

MARCOS LOMELI 09/18/2014 09/18/2014 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 
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AGUILES LOPEZ 09/18/2014 10/02/2014 $214.20 $214.20 $428.40 

AGUSTIN LOPEZ 10/23/2014 01/22/2015 $81.34 $81.34 $162.68 

ALFREDO LOPEZ 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $42.73 $42.73 $85.45 

ANTONIO G LOPEZ 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $42.82 $42.82 $85.64 

ASUNCIO LOPEZ 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,393.73 $3,393.73 $6,787.45 

ERIK LOPEZ 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $63.91 $63.91 $127.82 

GUADALUPE LOPEZ 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $2,718.82 $2,718.82 $5,437.64 

HECTOR CASTILLO LOPEZ 04/25/2013 03/19/2015 $404.45 $404.45 $808.91 

ISRAEL LOPEZ 08/14/2014 03/19/2015 $133.32 $133.32 $266.64 

JESUS LOPEZ 10/23/2014 03/19/2015 $123.07 $123.07 $246.14 

JOAQUIN LOPEZ 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 $54.91 $54.91 $109.82 

JUAN FRANCISCO LOPEZ 05/16/2013 09/11/2014 $1,027.45 $1,027.45 $2,054.91 

NOE SINAI CASTILLO LOPEZ 04/11/2013 03/05/2015 $414.55 $414.55 $829.09 

OSCAR LIONEL LOPEZ 04/24/2014 08/21/2014 $121.14 $121.14 $242.27 

SANTIAGO LOPEZ 05/23/2013 05/23/2013 $39.82 $39.82 $79.64 

SAUL LOPEZ 03/27/2014 03/19/2015 $1,211.32 $1,211.32 $2,422.64 

YERMAIN LOPEZ AGUILAR 04/11/2013 01/29/2015 $3,023.95 $3,023.95 $6,047.91 

JORGE A LOPEZ ARDON 07/18/2013 09/26/2013 $80.36 $80.36 $160.73 

JAVIER LOPEZ ESPEJO 02/13/2014 02/13/2014 $42.45 $42.45 $84.91 

ALEJANDRO LOPEZ PADILLA 04/11/2013 03/20/2014 $1,207.86 $1,207.86 $2,415.73 

FIDEL LOPEZ-JOYA 08/15/2013 08/15/2013 $47.82 $47.82 $95.64 

JUAN LOPEZ-SANTIZ 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

FAUSTINO LORENZO HERNANDEZ 10/02/2014 12/11/2014 $144.64 $144.64 $289.27 

GERBER LOSSI 04/11/2013 11/14/2013 $879.36 $879.36 $1,758.73 

JUAN PABLO LOSSI GRAJEDA 10/09/2014 12/18/2014 $117.50 $117.50 $235.00 

ROGELIO LOZANO 04/11/2013 10/03/2013 $78.45 $78.45 $156.91 

EDUARDO LUNA 02/26/2015 03/12/2015 $158.00 $158.00 $316.00 

ADAN LUNA LOPEZ 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 $38.86 $38.86 $77.73 

JUAN MACEDA CORTES 08/14/2014 01/29/2015 $125.68 $125.68 $251.36 

SERGIO MACEDO 06/20/2013 01/30/2014 $208.82 $208.82 $417.64 

TEODORO MACEDO 06/27/2013 06/27/2013 $40.32 $40.32 $80.64 

JUAN ANTONIO MACIAS 04/11/2013 02/26/2015 $1,284.14 $1,284.14 $2,568.27 

MARIO MACIAS AVALOS 08/07/2014 08/07/2014 $40.00 $40.00 $80.00 
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JESUS MACIAS HURTADO 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $40.50 $40.50 $81.00 

MAXIMILIANO MADRIGAL SANCHEZ 01/30/2014 01/30/2014 $39.55 $39.55 $79.09 

VENTURA MADRIGAL SANCHEZ 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $38.68 $38.68 $77.36 

ALFONSO MAGANA 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $4,053.55 $4,053.55 $8,107.09 

ARTURO MAGANA 11/07/2013 10/23/2014 $175.86 $175.86 $351.73 

BENJAMIN MAGANA 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $3,556.05 $3,556.05 $7,112.09 

CESAR MAGANA 03/06/2014 03/06/2014 $41.73 $41.73 $83.45 

EDGAR MAGANA 03/13/2014 03/19/2015 $775.00 $775.00 $1,550.00 

JUAN MAGANA 06/05/2014 03/12/2015 $289.05 $289.05 $578.09 

OSCAR MAGANA 01/30/2014 02/05/2015 $202.32 $202.32 $404.64 

RAMIRO MAGANA 04/18/2013 03/12/2015 $2,636.14 $2,636.14 $5,272.27 

ISAEL MAGANA ANGUIANO 05/01/2014 09/11/2014 $128.95 $128.95 $257.91 

SERGIO MAGANA ANGUIANO 06/26/2014 09/11/2014 $329.09 $329.09 $658.18 

ARTURO MAGANA SANTANA 09/26/2013 01/29/2015 $585.00 $585.00 $1,170.00 

DAVID MAGDALENA 08/15/2013 09/19/2013 $81.41 $81.41 $162.82 

JUAN MAGDALENO 06/06/2013 03/19/2015 $1,297.92 $1,297.92 $2,595.84 

MARIA D MALDONADO 01/23/2014 02/06/2014 $136.23 $136.23 $272.45 

SAUL GARCIA MALDONADO 01/23/2014 02/27/2014 $134.64 $134.64 $269.27 

ALFREDO MANRIQUEZ MARTINEZ 10/02/2014 03/19/2015 $759.77 $759.77 $1,519.55 

ETHAN ALLEN MARKOVICH 05/16/2013 05/23/2013 $102.23 $102.23 $204.45 

EPIFANIO MARQUEZ 09/19/2013 11/21/2013 $142.86 $142.86 $285.73 

JUAN C MARQUEZ 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $38.73 $38.73 $77.45 

VICTOR MARQUEZ ALDANA 11/21/2013 02/05/2015 $1,474.77 $1,474.77 $2,949.54 

ELIZARDO MARQUEZ R 09/19/2013 10/10/2013 $151.11 $151.11 $302.23 

FRANCISCO MARRON 04/10/2014 06/19/2014 $77.73 $77.73 $155.45 

PEDRO M MARRON SUAREZ 10/10/2013 10/10/2013 $39.18 $39.18 $78.36 

ANTONIO MARTINEZ 11/06/2014 01/22/2015 $168.00 $168.00 $336.00 

DAVID CHRISTOPHER MARTINEZ 10/17/2013 10/24/2013 $79.91 $79.91 $159.82 

DAVID MARTINEZ MARTINEZ 04/25/2013 11/06/2014 $1,881.59 $1,881.59 $3,763.18 

EFREN MARTINEZ 06/12/2014 09/18/2014 $225.25 $225.25 $450.50 

FERNANDO MARTINEZ 10/31/2013 10/31/2013 $65.45 $65.45 $130.91 

GERMAN MARTINEZ 04/03/2014 02/26/2015 $699.64 $699.64 $1,399.27 

HECTOR MARTINEZ 06/12/2014 01/15/2015 $405.23 $405.23 $810.45 
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JESUS FARIAS MARTINEZ 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $1,439.96 $1,439.96 $2,879.91 

JOSE MARTINEZ 02/26/2015 03/12/2015 $93.27 $93.27 $186.55 

JOSE L MARTINEZ 09/25/2014 03/19/2015 $340.82 $340.82 $681.64 

MARCO A MARTINEZ 01/30/2014 05/01/2014 $227.18 $227.18 $454.36 

NANDY MARTINEZ 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $44.86 $44.86 $89.73 

PEDRO MARTINEZ 03/20/2014 03/20/2014 $44.05 $44.05 $88.09 

PORFIRIO MARTINEZ 04/25/2013 07/18/2013 $169.73 $169.73 $339.45 

RAFAEL MARTINEZ 10/31/2013 07/31/2014 $243.59 $243.59 $487.18 

ROGELIO V MARTINEZ 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 $59.27 $59.27 $118.55 

GUILLERMO MARTINEZ H 09/18/2014 02/26/2015 $212.14 $212.14 $424.27 

FELIX MARTINEZ HERNANDEZ 06/13/2013 02/05/2015 $198.05 $198.05 $396.09 

MAURO MARTINEZ LARA 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $39.41 $39.41 $78.82 

OLEGARIO MARTINEZ LOPEZ 02/27/2014 02/27/2014 $39.14 $39.14 $78.27 

PABLO MARTINEZ LOPEZ 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

OSCAR MARTINEZ RAMIREZ 08/22/2013 04/17/2014 $86.91 $86.91 $173.82 

EDUARDO MARTINEZ RODRIGUEZ 03/13/2014 02/26/2015 $1,052.40 $1,052.40 $2,104.80 

ZEFERINO MARTINEZ SANCHEZ 09/26/2013 09/26/2013 $45.91 $45.91 $91.82 

NOE MAYEN CHICAS 04/11/2013 01/15/2015 $2,563.91 $2,563.91 $5,127.82 

ARNOLDO MAYORAL 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $40.95 $40.95 $81.91 

JOSE MEDARDO OLIVA REINA 09/19/2013 10/10/2013 $150.39 $150.39 $300.77 

ALFONSO JUNIOR MEDINA 05/16/2013 05/23/2013 $91.38 $91.38 $182.76 

FELIPE D MEDINA 06/20/2013 03/19/2015 $964.36 $964.36 $1,928.73 

MARIO MEDINA 10/09/2014 03/19/2015 $414.82 $414.82 $829.64 

RAFAEL MEDINA 11/13/2014 03/19/2015 $252.18 $252.18 $504.36 

MARIO MEDINA RAMIREZ 03/27/2014 11/13/2014 $78.82 $78.82 $157.64 

DAVID MEJIA 11/07/2013 11/14/2013 $82.18 $82.18 $164.36 

ISAIAS FUENTES MEJIA 10/31/2013 11/07/2013 $78.59 $78.59 $157.18 

HECTOR MANUEL MELENDREZ 09/11/2014 03/19/2015 $855.64 $855.64 $1,711.27 

LENIO A MEMBRENO 04/11/2013 08/07/2014 $265.32 $265.32 $530.64 

JUAN MANUEL MENA 06/27/2013 03/27/2014 $181.77 $181.77 $363.55 

SALVADOR MENA CABRERA 01/09/2014 03/27/2014 $140.55 $140.55 $281.09 

MELVIN EDUARDO MENDEZ 07/11/2013 07/11/2013 $43.32 $43.32 $86.64 

ARMANDO MENDOZA 12/19/2013 12/19/2013 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 
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DEMETRIO MENDOZA 04/18/2013 04/18/2013 $40.09 $40.09 $80.18 

HECTOR MENDOZA 06/27/2013 08/14/2014 $124.23 $124.23 $248.45 

JOSE A MENDOZA 07/17/2014 03/12/2015 $687.14 $687.14 $1,374.27 

MIGUEL ANGEL MENDOZA 04/11/2013 03/05/2015 $821.45 $821.45 $1,642.91 

RAMON L. MENDOZA 08/15/2013 08/07/2014 $126.68 $126.68 $253.36 

GENARO MENDOZA ALVAREZ 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $955.45 $955.45 $1,910.91 

EDUARDO MENDOZA FIGUEROA 10/16/2014 10/16/2014 $43.68 $43.68 $87.36 

HECTOR MENDOZA JACOBO 09/11/2014 09/11/2014 $41.00 $41.00 $82.00 

JUAN L MENDOZA-FRANCO 04/11/2013 10/17/2013 $806.64 $806.64 $1,613.27 

EMERSON A MERLOS 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 $46.55 $46.55 $93.09 

EDGAR J MESINA 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JOSE MESINA GAITAN 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

FERNANDO D MEZA 02/27/2014 03/19/2015 $2,513.13 $2,513.13 $5,026.25 

JOSE SALUD MEZA LARA 08/21/2014 11/06/2014 $86.59 $86.59 $173.18 

FERNANDO MIRANDA ZAVALA 04/18/2013 07/31/2014 $316.91 $316.91 $633.82 

FRANCISCO J MIRANDA-RUIZ 10/10/2013 10/17/2013 $84.59 $84.59 $169.18 

HUMBERTO MOLINA 06/12/2014 06/12/2014 $39.36 $39.36 $78.73 

OMAR A MONCADA VARGAS 01/22/2015 01/22/2015 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

NARCISO MONJE 01/16/2014 01/16/2014 $48.18 $48.18 $96.36 

ALEJANDRO MONTECINOS GOMEZ 10/31/2013 11/20/2014 $1,678.88 $1,678.88 $3,357.75 

RICARDO A MONTERRUBIO 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $3,217.82 $3,217.82 $6,435.63 

PABLO MONTES 04/11/2013 06/06/2013 $150.52 $150.52 $301.04 

SAUL MONTES 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

ROGELIO MONTESINOS 07/24/2014 07/24/2014 $40.09 $40.09 $80.18 

JAVIER MONTIEL 04/25/2013 03/19/2015 $1,672.64 $1,672.64 $3,345.27 

J GUADALUPE MONTIEL CHAVEZ 06/19/2014 10/02/2014 $129.32 $129.32 $258.64 

MARGARITO MONTIEL CHAVEZ 06/06/2013 10/23/2014 $384.80 $384.80 $769.61 

JORGE MORA 08/01/2013 08/01/2013 $42.82 $42.82 $85.64 

JUAN J MORA RADILLO 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $42.73 $42.73 $85.45 

JOSE M. MORALES 08/15/2013 08/15/2013 $40.09 $40.09 $80.18 

RAFAEL MORALES SOLANO 11/07/2013 07/31/2014 $209.48 $209.48 $418.95 

DEMETRIO M MORAN 10/24/2013 11/21/2013 $92.82 $92.82 $185.64 

JULIO CESAR MORENO 04/11/2013 04/17/2014 $639.09 $639.09 $1,278.18 
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URBANO MORENO 10/24/2013 11/06/2014 $79.91 $79.91 $159.82 

LEONEL MORENO MASIEL 02/26/2015 02/26/2015 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

LUIS  MANUEL MORFIN 04/11/2013 06/19/2014 $1,226.77 $1,226.77 $2,453.55 

KEVIN DEWAYNE MOSS 08/21/2014 09/11/2014 $84.86 $84.86 $169.73 

GERARDO MUNOZ 03/13/2014 12/18/2014 $454.36 $454.36 $908.73 

LUIS M MUNOZ 03/13/2014 02/12/2015 $1,264.82 $1,264.82 $2,529.64 

MARTIN J. MURGUIA 06/06/2013 10/23/2014 $427.36 $427.36 $854.73 

MARCOS MURILLO 05/02/2013 03/13/2014 $125.91 $125.91 $251.82 

MIGUEL ANGEL MURILLO 08/29/2013 08/29/2013 $39.82 $39.82 $79.64 

FERNANDO NAVA AYALA 04/17/2014 04/17/2014 $50.55 $50.55 $101.09 

CARLOS NAVA CAYETANO 02/12/2015 02/26/2015 $83.95 $83.95 $167.91 

VICTOR NAVA MEDINA 07/31/2014 08/14/2014 $80.32 $80.32 $160.64 

CARLOS NAVARRETE 08/15/2013 11/20/2014 $293.36 $293.36 $586.73 

CARLOS NAVARRETE BERDEJA 06/26/2014 11/13/2014 $182.32 $182.32 $364.64 

ZEFERINO NAVARRETE RAMIREZ 08/15/2013 08/07/2014 $667.41 $667.41 $1,334.82 

ELEUTERIO NAVARRETTE 08/29/2013 03/19/2015 $1,600.55 $1,600.55 $3,201.09 

JOSE NAVARRO 09/12/2013 06/05/2014 $325.32 $325.32 $650.64 

ELIAS A NERI 06/13/2013 06/13/2013 $47.05 $47.05 $94.09 

MIGUEL ANGEL NERI 05/01/2014 11/06/2014 $178.68 $178.68 $357.36 

YANZENT NERI DE LA PAZ 08/01/2013 10/30/2014 $530.86 $530.86 $1,061.73 

JOEL QUESADA NIETO 04/18/2013 11/07/2013 $294.91 $294.91 $589.82 

JORGE I NIEVES CARRILLO 07/24/2014 08/14/2014 $156.73 $156.73 $313.45 

TORRES NOE 07/25/2013 07/25/2013 $38.95 $38.95 $77.91 

JORGE ARTURO NUNEZ GONZALEZ 05/23/2013 08/29/2013 $85.59 $85.59 $171.18 

PANFILO NUNEZ RODRIGUEZ 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $41.82 $41.82 $83.64 

JOSE D NUNO MALDONADO 01/09/2014 02/27/2014 $220.91 $220.91 $441.82 

JAMES F OBERLIN 06/13/2013 02/05/2015 $358.36 $358.36 $716.73 

JUAN OCHOA 04/18/2013 08/21/2014 $1,498.55 $1,498.55 $2,997.09 

OMAR OCHOA RODRIGUEZ 02/27/2014 02/27/2014 $40.32 $40.32 $80.64 

MANUEL OLAN 12/19/2013 12/19/2013 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

FELIX AREVALO OLIVARES 09/12/2013 01/08/2015 $509.18 $509.18 $1,018.36 

HERIBERTO OLIVEROS OCHOA 07/24/2014 10/02/2014 $128.55 $128.55 $257.09 

AMBROSIO OLMOS 05/01/2014 11/20/2014 $287.82 $287.82 $575.64 
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EDGAR E OROZCO 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

JUAN OROZCO 06/13/2013 10/16/2014 $286.05 $286.05 $572.09 

LUIS OROZCO 04/25/2013 03/19/2015 $3,116.59 $3,116.59 $6,233.18 

OSCAR OROZCO 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 $40.09 $40.09 $80.18 

JOSE A OROZCO AYALA 02/06/2014 02/06/2014 $43.23 $43.23 $86.45 

ABEL OROZCO CASTILLO 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

J R OROZCO NERI 01/30/2014 06/19/2014 $78.73 $78.73 $157.45 

ABEL OROZCO-VALENCIA 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

JOEL ORTEGA 09/19/2013 07/31/2014 $441.02 $441.02 $882.05 

ABEL ORTEGA GONZALEZ SR 06/20/2013 10/31/2013 $452.68 $452.68 $905.36 

HOWARD ORTEGA SANDOVAL 02/12/2015 02/12/2015 $45.09 $45.09 $90.18 

ALONSO ORTIZ 02/26/2015 03/19/2015 $196.23 $196.23 $392.45 

ARISTEO HERNANDEZ ORTIZ 04/25/2013 06/06/2013 $120.50 $120.50 $241.00 

BENITO ORTIZ 08/15/2013 08/15/2013 $41.95 $41.95 $83.91 

RICARDO ORTIZ 08/07/2014 09/18/2014 $228.86 $228.86 $457.73 

EDUARDO ORTIZ HERRERA 08/28/2014 08/28/2014 $41.86 $41.86 $83.73 

ANUAR OSORIO 05/08/2014 02/26/2015 $1,050.68 $1,050.68 $2,101.36 

DAVID JIMENEZ OSORIO 03/27/2014 04/24/2014 $121.36 $121.36 $242.73 

NICEFORO PACHECO RUIZ 03/27/2014 04/03/2014 $90.41 $90.41 $180.82 

GONZALO PALACIO 04/18/2013 06/06/2013 $93.27 $93.27 $186.55 

JULIO PARDO 09/25/2014 09/25/2014 $44.73 $44.73 $89.45 

PABLO PARDO ZAMANO 06/05/2014 09/11/2014 $223.07 $223.07 $446.14 

JOEL P PARRA BOBADILLA 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 $43.64 $43.64 $87.27 

ENRIQUE PASTRANA 05/08/2014 06/05/2014 $119.09 $119.09 $238.18 

ENRIQUE PASTRANA SALDIVAR 05/08/2014 06/12/2014 $158.27 $158.27 $316.55 

MARCO ANTONIO PATINO 04/11/2013 10/16/2014 $882.50 $882.50 $1,765.00 

JAVIER PATINO MAGANA 07/18/2013 03/12/2015 $1,283.14 $1,283.14 $2,566.27 

JORGE PEDRAZA 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $716.82 $716.82 $1,433.64 

JUAN ANTONIO PEDROZA-TREJO 06/27/2013 04/10/2014 $333.14 $333.14 $666.27 

GUILLERMO PENA 02/12/2015 02/12/2015 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

LUIS ENRIQUE PENA 06/19/2014 03/19/2015 $1,004.05 $1,004.05 $2,008.09 

OSCAR PENA 03/27/2014 03/12/2015 $463.36 $463.36 $926.73 

SALOMON PENA ALVAREZ 06/05/2014 06/05/2014 $39.05 $39.05 $78.09 
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LUIS M PENALOZA GARCIA 02/12/2015 02/26/2015 $84.55 $84.55 $169.09 

CESAR PENALOZA GOMEZ 09/19/2013 02/26/2015 $1,982.50 $1,982.50 $3,965.00 

HERIBERTO PERAL 07/17/2014 07/17/2014 $43.91 $43.91 $87.82 

MARCO A PERALES 02/06/2014 02/06/2014 $39.59 $39.59 $79.18 

JOSE L PEREZ 04/25/2013 10/24/2013 $328.23 $328.23 $656.45 

JUAN JOSE PEREZ 05/16/2013 05/08/2014 $266.18 $266.18 $532.36 

LUIS ENRIQUEZ PEREZ 05/09/2013 05/08/2014 $144.82 $144.82 $289.64 

RAFAEL E PEREZ 05/09/2013 08/01/2013 $292.82 $292.82 $585.64 

SAUL PEREZ GOMEZ 07/11/2013 07/11/2013 $40.68 $40.68 $81.36 

JOSE JAVIER PEREZ NAVA 05/16/2013 08/07/2014 $166.18 $166.18 $332.36 

HAZEL PEREZ PEREZ 07/31/2014 08/14/2014 $132.09 $132.09 $264.18 

ROGELIO I PEREZ PEREZ 07/24/2014 08/14/2014 $193.36 $193.36 $386.73 

JOSE LUIS PEREZ-TORRES 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $41.05 $41.05 $82.09 

CHRISTIAN PINEDA 07/11/2013 07/25/2013 $82.32 $82.32 $164.64 

RIGOBERTO PINEDA 04/10/2014 09/11/2014 $271.64 $271.64 $543.27 

RIGOBERTO PINEDA JR 04/10/2014 04/10/2014 $46.55 $46.55 $93.09 

ANTONIO PINEDA M 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $48.23 $48.23 $96.45 

BONIFACIO PINEDA MENDOZA 04/10/2014 07/31/2014 $172.27 $172.27 $344.55 

JESUS GARCIA PLASCENCIA 06/20/2013 02/27/2014 $456.55 $456.55 $913.09 

VICTOR PLASCENCIA JR. 09/26/2013 11/21/2013 $78.55 $78.55 $157.09 

LEOPOLDO POLITRON RODRIGUEZ 06/26/2014 10/16/2014 $267.41 $267.41 $534.82 

JOSE R PONCE 07/24/2014 12/18/2014 $370.64 $370.64 $741.27 

JOSE L PONCE ANDRADE 04/25/2013 10/09/2014 $552.73 $552.73 $1,105.45 

CARLOS PONCE MARQUEZ 02/05/2015 02/05/2015 $44.77 $44.77 $89.55 

SANTIAGO PORTILLO 04/18/2013 02/26/2015 $1,241.14 $1,241.14 $2,482.27 

VICTOR M PORTILLO ALCOCER 03/13/2014 10/23/2014 $412.45 $412.45 $824.91 

ALVARO PRADO ANDRADE 04/11/2013 01/08/2015 $850.82 $850.82 $1,701.64 

ROBERTO PUGA 01/29/2015 01/29/2015 $38.59 $38.59 $77.18 

JOSE QUIALA 03/19/2015 03/19/2015 $40.18 $40.18 $80.36 

ELOY QUINTANA 01/22/2015 02/26/2015 $185.95 $185.95 $371.91 

IGNACIO QUINTANA 05/02/2013 03/05/2015 $674.55 $674.55 $1,349.09 

JOSE ISMER QUINTANA 05/16/2013 01/23/2014 $337.32 $337.32 $674.64 

RAFAEL QUINTANA 05/23/2013 10/23/2014 $210.18 $210.18 $420.36 
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EVARISTO QUINTANA MONGE 03/20/2014 03/12/2015 $531.18 $531.18 $1,062.36 

CARLOS QUINTERO 09/18/2014 11/20/2014 $86.18 $86.18 $172.36 

MARIO QUINTERO 09/12/2013 11/07/2013 $78.68 $78.68 $157.36 

ISSAC QUIROZ 06/06/2013 06/06/2013 $43.27 $43.27 $86.55 

FERNANDO QUIROZ-BARRAGAN 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 $52.05 $52.05 $104.09 

ALEX RADILLA 07/25/2013 01/09/2014 $469.41 $469.41 $938.82 

CRUZ RAFAEL LEON 10/17/2013 01/15/2015 $365.91 $365.91 $731.82 

JAIRO RALDA 06/13/2013 03/19/2015 $602.22 $602.22 $1,204.44 

ALBERTO RAMIREZ 09/11/2014 09/11/2014 $41.00 $41.00 $82.00 

ALFONSO RAMIREZ 08/15/2013 07/31/2014 $119.32 $119.32 $238.64 

ALFREDO RAMIREZ 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $42.41 $42.41 $84.82 

ALFREDO HURTADO RAMIREZ 04/11/2013 09/19/2013 $156.05 $156.05 $312.09 

ANTONIO RAMIREZ 06/13/2013 03/19/2015 $1,651.09 $1,651.09 $3,302.18 

CATALINO RAMIREZ 01/23/2014 03/19/2015 $1,284.05 $1,284.05 $2,568.09 

JAVIER RAMIREZ 09/12/2013 01/09/2014 $208.14 $208.14 $416.27 

JESUS RAMIREZ 11/07/2013 03/19/2015 $527.95 $527.95 $1,055.91 

PEDRO RAMIREZ 04/25/2013 03/19/2015 $661.23 $661.23 $1,322.45 

REY DAVID RAMIREZ 07/25/2013 03/05/2015 $429.50 $429.50 $859.00 
ROLANDO 
NAVARRETE RAMIREZ 10/31/2013 12/19/2013 $221.93 $221.93 $443.86 

SERGIO RAMIREZ 08/21/2014 02/12/2015 $367.27 $367.27 $734.55 

FERMIN RAMIREZ JR 11/06/2014 01/29/2015 $125.14 $125.14 $250.27 

JOSE A RAMOS 05/08/2014 05/08/2014 $38.82 $38.82 $77.64 

RAFAEL TOLENTO RAMOS 08/07/2014 12/11/2014 $132.09 $132.09 $264.18 

EMILIANO RAMOS MATIAS 06/06/2013 02/26/2015 $1,178.32 $1,178.32 $2,356.64 

JUAN RAMOS MATIAS 09/26/2013 03/05/2015 $457.59 $457.59 $915.18 

PABLO RAMOS ZAMORA 02/05/2015 03/19/2015 $117.82 $117.82 $235.64 

NOE RANGEL REYES 05/22/2014 11/13/2014 $677.41 $677.41 $1,354.82 

GILBERTO RAYA 09/26/2013 10/03/2013 $81.50 $81.50 $163.00 

FRANCISCO U. RAYGOZA MEZA 07/24/2014 01/29/2015 $423.55 $423.55 $847.09 

JOSE REFUGIO NICOLAS 09/19/2013 11/13/2014 $212.18 $212.18 $424.36 

NICOLAS REFUGIO REMIGIO 10/10/2013 10/24/2013 $84.55 $84.55 $169.09 

ROSARIO REFUGIO REMIGIO 10/10/2013 10/10/2013 $40.86 $40.86 $81.73 

CARLOS REGALADO 10/03/2013 10/03/2013 $40.27 $40.27 $80.55 
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CRISTOBAL REGLAS 09/19/2013 11/14/2013 $174.27 $174.27 $348.55 

MARIO RENTERA 10/10/2013 03/05/2015 $1,025.36 $1,025.36 $2,050.73 

ADRIAN RESENDIZ 01/09/2014 06/05/2014 $322.91 $322.91 $645.82 

GUILEBALDO RESENDIZ 01/23/2014 02/13/2014 $80.64 $80.64 $161.27 

MARIO RESENDIZ 01/09/2014 06/05/2014 $497.77 $497.77 $995.55 

MARIO RESENDIZ MARTINEZ 05/01/2014 05/01/2014 $59.50 $59.50 $119.00 

VIDAL RESENDIZ RAMIREZ 11/14/2013 05/01/2014 $332.86 $332.86 $665.73 

ISMAEL RETANA 11/07/2013 02/12/2015 $809.27 $809.27 $1,618.55 

JULIAN SANCHEZ RETANA 11/14/2013 09/18/2014 $162.55 $162.55 $325.09 

MARIO RETANA BATRES 04/25/2013 03/12/2015 $1,666.23 $1,666.23 $3,332.45 

ARMANDO ALVAREZ REYES 06/13/2013 01/30/2014 $440.77 $440.77 $881.55 

FELIPE REYES 09/12/2013 04/17/2014 $79.50 $79.50 $159.00 

JOSE JOHAN REYES 04/25/2013 06/27/2013 $440.00 $440.00 $880.00 

JOSE R REYES 05/22/2014 07/03/2014 $206.91 $206.91 $413.82 

ESTEBAN REYES CARRILLO 05/15/2014 02/26/2015 $215.45 $215.45 $430.91 

RUBEN REYES MACIAS 06/27/2013 03/19/2015 $361.09 $361.09 $722.18 

JOSE H REZA 02/05/2015 03/19/2015 $129.86 $129.86 $259.73 

CELESTINO RIOS 07/11/2013 02/26/2015 $609.86 $609.86 $1,219.73 

JESUS H RIOS MEDEL 05/01/2014 01/15/2015 $82.41 $82.41 $164.82 

LEOBARDO RIOS MEDEL 08/21/2014 10/09/2014 $86.09 $86.09 $172.18 

IVAN A RIVAS DURAN 02/13/2014 10/16/2014 $202.27 $202.27 $404.55 

ELMER A RIVAS E 02/13/2014 06/12/2014 $117.45 $117.45 $234.91 

ANTONIO RIVERA 06/12/2014 06/12/2014 $44.55 $44.55 $89.09 

FREDY F RIVERA 01/23/2014 01/23/2014 $55.14 $55.14 $110.27 

JAVIER RIVERA 07/31/2014 07/31/2014 $54.95 $54.95 $109.91 

JOSE L RIVERA 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $662.41 $662.41 $1,324.82 

JUAN CARLOS RIVERA 10/24/2013 12/19/2013 $261.32 $261.32 $522.64 

SALVADOR RIVERA 12/11/2014 12/11/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

URIEL E RIVERA 07/03/2014 07/03/2014 $45.59 $45.59 $91.18 

EMILIO RIVERA IBARRA 10/23/2014 10/23/2014 $41.36 $41.36 $82.73 

ROBERTO C RIVERA JACOBO 06/19/2014 02/12/2015 $369.86 $369.86 $739.73 

RAUL RIVERA MUNIZ 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 

BENITO RIVERA NUNEZ 10/09/2014 10/16/2014 $79.32 $79.32 $158.64 
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JESSE ROBLES 12/18/2014 03/19/2015 $278.18 $278.18 $556.36 

LUIS F ROBLES 05/09/2013 06/05/2014 $1,186.59 $1,186.59 $2,373.18 

JOSE RODARTE PINEDO 04/11/2013 02/26/2015 $737.23 $737.23 $1,474.46 

RODOLFO RODARTE PINEDO 04/11/2013 02/26/2015 $363.05 $363.05 $726.09 

JORGE RODARTE STA CRUZ 04/11/2013 02/12/2015 $290.23 $290.23 $580.45 

ALFREDO RODRIGUEZ 08/22/2013 03/19/2015 $342.55 $342.55 $685.09 

ARMANDO RODRIGUEZ 09/12/2013 11/21/2013 $166.54 $166.54 $333.09 

CARLOS RODRIGUEZ 02/27/2014 03/19/2015 $337.18 $337.18 $674.36 

CARLOS G RODRIGUEZ 02/27/2014 04/24/2014 $131.77 $131.77 $263.55 

CELSO S RODRIGUEZ 06/20/2013 07/25/2013 $85.14 $85.14 $170.27 

ISRAIN RODRIGUEZ 06/13/2013 11/06/2014 $265.64 $265.64 $531.27 

JAIME RODRIGUEZ 08/01/2013 03/19/2015 $933.86 $933.86 $1,867.73 

JAVIER RODRIGUEZ 10/30/2014 10/30/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

JOSE D RODRIGUEZ 10/02/2014 10/02/2014 $40.50 $40.50 $81.00 

JOSE G RODRIGUEZ 02/26/2015 02/26/2015 $44.18 $44.18 $88.36 

JOSE H RODRIGUEZ 10/30/2014 10/30/2014 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

PABLO RODRIGUEZ 08/28/2014 12/18/2014 $270.90 $270.90 $541.80 

SAUL RODRIGUEZ 08/15/2013 01/22/2015 $877.68 $877.68 $1,755.36 

VICTOR I RODRIGUEZ 03/13/2014 03/13/2014 $51.64 $51.64 $103.27 

JULIO C RODRIGUEZ G 05/02/2013 07/03/2014 $82.95 $82.95 $165.91 

JESUS RODRIGUEZ GOMEZ 04/25/2013 03/12/2015 $1,417.36 $1,417.36 $2,834.73 

HECTOR 
RODRIGUEZ 
HERNANDEZ 04/11/2013 01/29/2015 $1,563.41 $1,563.41 $3,126.82 

EVERARDO RODRIGUEZ JAIME 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $1,277.52 $1,277.52 $2,555.05 

JORGE RODRIGUEZ JAIME 07/25/2013 03/19/2015 $910.73 $910.73 $1,821.45 

MARTIN RODRIGUEZ JR 01/29/2015 03/12/2015 $136.82 $136.82 $273.64 

EFREN RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ 12/11/2014 03/19/2015 $154.27 $154.27 $308.55 

HERIBERTO RODRIGUEZ QUINTANA 08/01/2013 03/19/2015 $1,357.40 $1,357.40 $2,714.80 

JOSE A RODRIGUEZ RANGEL 07/24/2014 03/19/2015 $157.36 $157.36 $314.73 

JESUS A 
RODRIGUEZ-
BETANCOURT 10/30/2014 10/30/2014 $41.27 $41.27 $82.55 

ERNESTO RODRIQUEZ 04/25/2013 08/21/2014 $658.32 $658.32 $1,316.64 

JUAN CARLOS RODRIQUEZ 06/20/2013 08/01/2013 $92.27 $92.27 $184.55 

MARCO RODRIQUEZ 07/17/2014 10/02/2014 $101.55 $101.55 $203.09 

MARTIN RODRIQUEZ 11/21/2013 04/24/2014 $79.68 $79.68 $159.36 
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ROBERTO CARLOS RODRIQUEZ A 04/03/2014 10/30/2014 $115.91 $115.91 $231.82 

ERIC ROJAS 04/17/2014 12/18/2014 $807.89 $807.89 $1,615.77 

MANUEL ROJAS 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $45.61 $45.61 $91.23 

MARIO E ROJAS 05/22/2014 02/05/2015 $220.05 $220.05 $440.09 

J MANUEL ROJAS SANTILLAN 07/03/2014 08/07/2014 $156.91 $156.91 $313.82 

ANTONIO ROLDAN 05/02/2013 03/19/2015 $648.59 $648.59 $1,297.18 

HIRIAM ROMEL AGUILAR 05/22/2014 01/15/2015 $194.44 $194.44 $388.87 

HERIBERTO ROMERO NAPOLEZ 06/13/2013 04/17/2014 $80.82 $80.82 $161.64 

JESUS MANUEL ROMO 07/18/2013 09/11/2014 $167.59 $167.59 $335.18 

FERNANDO ROMO ROMO 04/17/2014 02/12/2015 $158.82 $158.82 $317.64 

JOSE MANUEL ROSALES 04/11/2013 11/06/2014 $845.64 $845.64 $1,691.27 

SERGIO ROSALES 01/09/2014 01/09/2014 $43.09 $43.09 $86.18 

MANUEL ROSALES DE LA ROSA 05/16/2013 11/20/2014 $119.80 $119.80 $239.59 

EZEQUIEL CHAVEZ ROSAS 04/25/2013 04/25/2013 $41.59 $41.59 $83.18 

GENARO G ROSAS 06/05/2014 08/14/2014 $208.11 $208.11 $416.23 

LORENZO RUBIDA 05/02/2013 05/02/2013 $41.27 $41.27 $82.55 

LUIS RUBIO 04/11/2013 04/11/2013 $41.36 $41.36 $82.73 

MANUEL O RUBIO 07/11/2013 08/15/2013 $282.05 $282.05 $564.09 

FAUSTO RAFAEL RUBIO-MOLINA 04/11/2013 08/29/2013 $261.50 $261.50 $523.00 

JUAN C RUFINO 07/25/2013 07/25/2013 $79.80 $79.80 $159.60 

ABEL RUIZ 01/29/2015 01/29/2015 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

ELEODORO RUIZ 06/13/2013 07/25/2013 $78.55 $78.55 $157.09 

ISRAEL RUIZ 08/29/2013 08/14/2014 $122.45 $122.45 $244.91 

ANGEL RUIZ ALVAREZ 06/26/2014 09/11/2014 $86.70 $86.70 $173.41 

ALFREDO RUIZ RUIZ 08/15/2013 10/31/2013 $265.18 $265.18 $530.36 

GONZALO 
RUVACALBA-
GUITERREZ 12/12/2013 12/12/2013 $40.68 $40.68 $81.36 

CESAR SALAZAR 10/03/2013 10/03/2013 $40.86 $40.86 $81.73 

LUIS SALAZAR 03/05/2015 03/12/2015 $175.00 $175.00 $350.00 

ARTURO SALAZAR MUNOZ 06/06/2013 05/01/2014 $77.77 $77.77 $155.55 

OBED SALAZAR VEGA 08/22/2013 08/22/2013 $50.64 $50.64 $101.27 

MOISES SALGADO 11/07/2013 10/30/2014 $176.45 $176.45 $352.91 

ISMAEL SALGADO CARRION 06/27/2013 11/14/2013 $88.14 $88.14 $176.27 

SATURNINO SALGADO GARCIA 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $2,752.91 $2,752.91 $5,505.82 
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NOLBERTO SALGADO JR 04/18/2013 03/19/2015 $1,965.05 $1,965.05 $3,930.09 

RAMON SALINAS 10/17/2013 06/26/2014 $85.27 $85.27 $170.55 

LORENZO SALINAS SOLANO 05/08/2014 05/08/2014 $41.41 $41.41 $82.82 

JOSE LUIS SALINAS-LUNA 10/03/2013 10/09/2014 $168.64 $168.64 $337.27 

LUIS JAVIER SALINAS-LUNA 10/17/2013 10/09/2014 $86.91 $86.91 $173.82 

EDGAR SAMAYOA 05/22/2014 03/12/2015 $758.32 $758.32 $1,516.64 

JAIME ROMAN SANCHES 04/11/2013 03/05/2015 $2,418.82 $2,418.82 $4,837.64 

AUDEL SANCHEZ 09/12/2013 08/28/2014 $458.91 $458.91 $917.82 

HECTOR F SANCHEZ 05/02/2013 02/26/2015 $489.77 $489.77 $979.55 

JOSE IVAN SANCHEZ 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $274.73 $274.73 $549.45 

JUAN GABRIEL SANCHEZ 04/10/2014 02/12/2015 $365.59 $365.59 $731.18 

JULIO SANCHEZ 04/24/2014 03/19/2015 $210.36 $210.36 $420.73 

MIGUEL SANCHEZ 04/11/2013 02/26/2015 $1,832.16 $1,832.16 $3,664.32 

MIGUEL A SANCHEZ 10/03/2013 02/26/2015 $2,184.75 $2,184.75 $4,369.50 

PABLO SANCHEZ 11/07/2013 03/19/2015 $594.86 $594.86 $1,189.73 

SOLOMON SANCHEZ 10/02/2014 10/02/2014 $39.18 $39.18 $78.36 

GERARDO SANCHEZ RAMIREZ 03/06/2014 01/29/2015 $429.32 $429.32 $858.64 

JOSE F SANCHEZ RAMIREZ 10/31/2013 02/12/2015 $909.38 $909.38 $1,818.75 

J FELIX SANCHEZ VELASQUEZ 06/26/2014 09/18/2014 $86.14 $86.14 $172.27 

MANUEL SANCHEZ-MACIAS 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $38.73 $38.73 $77.45 

CLEMENTE SANDOVAL 10/09/2014 10/09/2014 $41.36 $41.36 $82.73 

MANUEL A SANDOVAL 12/18/2014 01/15/2015 $81.32 $81.32 $162.64 

ESTEBAN SANDOVAL-GONZALEZ 03/05/2015 03/19/2015 $82.55 $82.55 $165.09 

DOMINGO SANTIAGO ROJAS 02/13/2014 05/01/2014 $77.45 $77.45 $154.91 

HUMBERTO SANTILLAN BORRAYO 11/20/2014 11/20/2014 $43.18 $43.18 $86.36 
ALEJANDRO 
BOBADILLA SERRANO 06/06/2013 03/05/2015 $89.36 $89.36 $178.73 

JUAN SERRATO 02/13/2014 02/13/2014 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

SILVINO SERRATOS 04/11/2013 01/15/2015 $384.91 $384.91 $769.82 

JUAN SILVA LEAL 05/02/2013 05/02/2013 $40.14 $40.14 $80.27 

JOSE LUIS SILVA-LOPEZ 07/03/2014 08/07/2014 $117.45 $117.45 $234.91 

JOSE D SIMENTAL HERNANDEZ 06/13/2013 03/12/2015 $289.14 $289.14 $578.27 

ANTONIO SOBERANES SANCHEZ 03/13/2014 10/02/2014 $875.09 $875.09 $1,750.18 

JAVIER SOLIS 07/11/2013 11/06/2014 $418.68 $418.68 $837.36 
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DAVID SOLIS GUEVARA 04/25/2013 03/12/2015 $881.91 $881.91 $1,763.82 

JOAQUIN SOLORIO 05/08/2014 03/05/2015 $885.14 $885.14 $1,770.27 

JOSE J SOLORIO 06/26/2014 06/26/2014 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 

JOSE A SOLORIO LOPEZ 03/13/2014 08/07/2014 $465.14 $465.14 $930.27 

HUMBERTO SOLORIO-LOPEZ 08/22/2013 01/15/2015 $878.32 $878.32 $1,756.64 

FRANCISCO SORIANO 01/30/2014 02/05/2015 $434.36 $434.36 $868.73 

FREDY SORIANO 01/30/2014 02/12/2015 $1,348.32 $1,348.32 $2,696.64 

TEOFILO A SORIANO 06/05/2014 02/12/2015 $370.68 $370.68 $741.36 

LEONARDO SOSA HERNANDEZ 07/17/2014 03/12/2015 $612.45 $612.45 $1,224.91 

LEONARDO E SOTO 07/17/2014 07/17/2014 $40.68 $40.68 $81.36 

WILVERT SOTO OLEA 12/11/2014 01/29/2015 $148.32 $148.32 $296.64 

HECTOR R SOTO SANDOVAL 07/18/2013 08/22/2013 $92.55 $92.55 $185.09 

GUADALUPE SUAREZ 07/25/2013 02/26/2015 $928.59 $928.59 $1,857.18 

RAUL SUAREZ 02/26/2015 02/26/2015 $39.05 $39.05 $78.09 

CUAUHTEMOC SUAREZ JIMENEZ 03/27/2014 03/19/2015 $415.68 $415.68 $831.36 

JORGE TALAVERA 04/25/2013 03/05/2015 $1,809.95 $1,809.95 $3,619.91 

JUAN M TALAVERA 06/26/2014 06/26/2014 $49.84 $49.84 $99.68 

JOSE S TAPIA 10/23/2014 11/13/2014 $142.91 $142.91 $285.82 

FELIBEL TAPIA BORGES 08/01/2013 03/19/2015 $2,884.30 $2,884.30 $5,768.60 

JOSE A TAPIA MENDEZ 03/12/2015 03/12/2015 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

REYNALDO TAVIRA SOSA 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $40.00 $40.00 $80.00 

EDUARDO TISCARENO MEDINA 04/25/2013 12/11/2014 $2,361.00 $2,361.00 $4,722.00 

RAFAEL TOLEDO JR 09/25/2014 09/25/2014 $49.50 $49.50 $99.00 

JOSE A TOPETE RAMOS 04/18/2013 03/05/2015 $499.70 $499.70 $999.40 

DANIEL LARA TORRES 09/19/2013 09/11/2014 $175.59 $175.59 $351.18 

FRANCISCO TORRES 08/14/2014 03/19/2015 $663.64 $663.64 $1,327.27 

JESUS TORRES 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 $39.09 $39.09 $78.18 

LEONARDO TORRES 09/19/2013 03/19/2015 $758.23 $758.23 $1,516.45 

MARTIN TORRES 10/03/2013 01/09/2014 $121.73 $121.73 $243.45 

PEDRO TORRES 10/31/2013 11/07/2013 $79.32 $79.32 $158.64 

ENRIQUE TORRES C 10/31/2013 10/31/2013 $41.82 $41.82 $83.64 

FRANCISCO TORRES J 03/19/2015 03/19/2015 $43.77 $43.77 $87.55 

HUGO GUADALUPE TORRES MEJORADO 06/06/2013 04/17/2014 $144.90 $144.90 $289.80 
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EDGAR TORRES RODRIGUEZ 07/17/2014 07/24/2014 $79.45 $79.45 $158.91 

ALBERTO TRANCOSO JR 01/22/2015 01/22/2015 $38.59 $38.59 $77.18 

GERMAN TRASVINA COTA 03/13/2014 10/16/2014 $93.18 $93.18 $186.36 

OMAR TREJO 08/15/2013 08/29/2013 $126.95 $126.95 $253.91 

JOSE VICTORINO TREJO VARGAS 09/26/2013 10/03/2013 $81.50 $81.50 $163.00 

JORGE TRINIDAD 04/11/2013 03/19/2015  $      4,397.03  $4,397.03 $8,794.05 

RAMIRO TRINIDAD 04/25/2013 09/11/2014 $246.59 $246.59 $493.18 

JONATHAN URIBE 04/11/2013 08/15/2013 $311.36 $311.36 $622.73 

ADRIAN VALDERRAMA R 03/27/2014 12/18/2014 $539.55 $539.55 $1,079.09 

JAVIER A VALDOVINOS 08/01/2013 08/01/2013 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

JUAN VALDOVINOS 07/25/2013 07/25/2013 $51.27 $51.27 $102.55 

OSCAR VALENCIA 02/26/2015 03/12/2015 $229.80 $229.80 $459.60 

JUAN M VALENCIA CAZAREZ 06/26/2014 06/26/2014 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 

JULIO C VALENTE 09/19/2013 05/01/2014 $591.04 $591.04 $1,182.07 

MARTINIANO VALENTE-MATEO 09/19/2013 04/10/2014 $515.09 $515.09 $1,030.17 

JOSUE VALENZUELA 07/17/2014 03/12/2015 $173.55 $173.55 $347.09 

SEBASTIAN VALENZUELA 05/02/2013 11/21/2013 $78.68 $78.68 $157.36 

LUIS R VALENZUELA CASTRO 02/06/2014 02/26/2015 $1,729.27 $1,729.27 $3,458.55 

ABEL ESPINOZA VARGAS 05/16/2013 03/19/2015 $2,100.46 $2,100.46 $4,200.91 

FILIMON PALACIOS VARGAS 05/16/2013 05/16/2013 $42.18 $42.18 $84.36 

HECTOR EDUARDO VARGAS 04/11/2013 11/20/2014 $333.64 $333.64 $667.27 

JOSE VARGAS 04/11/2013 09/25/2014 $661.36 $661.36 $1,322.73 

JESUS A VAZQUEZ 08/21/2014 09/11/2014 $87.00 $87.00 $174.00 

JOSE VAZQUEZ 09/26/2013 12/12/2013 $204.09 $204.09 $408.18 

TOMAS VAZQUEZ 08/21/2014 08/21/2014 $45.68 $45.68 $91.36 

JOSE C VAZQUEZ RODRIGUEZ 09/11/2014 10/30/2014 $315.55 $315.55 $631.09 

UMBERTO VAZQUEZ RODRIGUEZ 02/13/2014 01/15/2015 $451.23 $451.23 $902.46 

ARTURO VEGA 08/08/2013 08/14/2014 $1,130.24 $1,130.24 $2,260.48 

DAVID VEGA 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $769.36 $769.36 $1,538.73 

MARGARITO VEGA GONZALEZ 09/12/2013 02/05/2015 $199.27 $199.27 $398.55 

CAMERINO VEGA HERRERA 09/12/2013 03/19/2015 $672.73 $672.73 $1,345.45 

MANUEL VEGA JR 07/31/2014 03/12/2015 $533.14 $533.14 $1,066.27 

GABRIEL VEGA M 04/24/2014 02/26/2015 $366.52 $366.52 $733.05 
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PEDRO VEGA NAVARRETE 02/26/2015 02/26/2015 $44.77 $44.77 $89.55 

ROGELIO VELA 07/24/2014 10/02/2014 $247.45 $247.45 $494.91 

MARTIN VELAS 04/11/2013 04/25/2013 $98.18 $98.18 $196.36 

JOSE VELASCO 12/19/2013 03/19/2015 $373.00 $373.00 $746.00 

JOSE M VELAZQUEZ 05/08/2014 06/12/2014 $78.55 $78.55 $157.09 

MANUEL VELAZQUEZ 03/05/2015 03/05/2015 $41.00 $41.00 $82.00 

FILIBERTO VELAZQUEZ NAVARRO 08/21/2014 11/06/2014 $124.95 $124.95 $249.91 

JAIME F VERA BARRAGAN 10/30/2014 02/26/2015 $159.64 $159.64 $319.27 

ERIC VIEYRA 05/16/2013 01/29/2015 $472.32 $472.32 $944.64 

SERAFIN VIEYRA REYES 04/18/2013 12/11/2014 $821.91 $821.91 $1,643.82 

REMIGIO VILLA SOLORIO 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $2,501.40 $2,501.40 $5,002.80 

ASCENCION VILLALOBOS BAHENA 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 $38.55 $38.55 $77.09 

ALFREDO VILLALPANDO 05/02/2013 06/13/2013 $244.55 $244.55 $489.09 

CARLOS VILLALVAZO GARCIA 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 $60.64 $60.64 $121.27 

MICHEAL L VILLAMONTE 10/23/2014 11/13/2014 $95.36 $95.36 $190.73 

FELIX VILLANUEVA 03/13/2014 08/14/2014 $128.32 $128.32 $256.64 

OMAR VILLANUEVA 07/03/2014 07/31/2014 $77.73 $77.73 $155.45 

NARCIZO VILLANUEVA-DIAZ 11/06/2014 11/06/2014 $55.59 $55.59 $111.18 

CARLOS VILLA-TORRES 12/12/2013 12/11/2014 $297.18 $297.18 $594.36 

JACINTO VILLEGAS 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $1,348.59 $1,348.59 $2,697.18 

JOSE VILLEGAS 05/02/2013 11/13/2014 $219.00 $219.00 $438.00 

JUAN VILLEGAS 08/08/2013 10/30/2014 $176.23 $176.23 $352.45 

RAMON VILLEGAS 08/29/2013 10/23/2014 $371.55 $371.55 $743.09 

RAUL VILLEGAS 01/09/2014 10/09/2014 $125.68 $125.68 $251.36 

DAVID VILLEGAS JAUREGUI 06/20/2013 01/29/2015 $207.32 $207.32 $414.64 

JAIME VILLEGAS JAUREGUI 08/15/2013 05/15/2014 $244.18 $244.18 $488.36 

RUBEN VILLEGAS PUENTES 05/02/2013 05/02/2013 $41.59 $41.59 $83.18 

JOSE VIZCARRA RODRIGUEZ 04/11/2013 03/19/2015 $1,331.66 $1,331.66 $2,663.32 

ROGELIO A WALLE 04/11/2013 07/17/2014 $379.45 $379.45 $758.91 

SABINO JOSE WALLE SANCHEZ 04/11/2013 03/12/2015 $1,615.41 $1,615.41 $3,230.82 

ZOLON WALLE SANCHEZ 04/11/2013 03/05/2015 $709.09 $709.09 $1,418.18 

GABRIEL YANEZ ESTRELLA 08/14/2014 08/14/2014 $40.41 $40.41 $80.82 

ENRIQUE ZAMARRIPA 05/15/2014 05/15/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 
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GABRIEL B ZAMARRIPA 02/13/2014 03/19/2015 $447.50 $447.50 $895.00 

JORGE ZAMARRIPA JIMENEZ 05/15/2014 05/15/2014 $39.27 $39.27 $78.55 

JOSE ZAMORA RAMIREZ 07/24/2014 07/24/2014 $40.91 $40.91 $81.82 

CARLOS ZAMORA-CUEVARRA 07/17/2014 03/19/2015 $873.73 $873.73 $1,747.45 

FREDDY D. ZANUNZINI 07/18/2013 09/19/2013 $83.00 $83.00 $166.00 

JOEL ZAPIEN DIAZ 11/07/2013 11/07/2013 $40.68 $40.68 $81.36 

JUAN ZARAGOZA JIMENEZ 11/07/2013 02/12/2015 $847.18 $847.18 $1,694.36 

JUAN M ZARATE M 11/06/2014 11/13/2014 $87.95 $87.95 $175.91 

ALFREDO ZAVALA 10/24/2013 11/20/2014 $205.41 $205.41 $410.82 

ARTURO ZAVALA 09/26/2013 02/26/2015 $458.91 $458.91 $917.82 

JUAN ZAVALA 09/19/2013 06/05/2014 $240.68 $240.68 $481.36 

ESTEBAN ZAVALA BERNAL 07/03/2014 03/19/2015 $127.32 $127.32 $254.64 

DEMETRIO ZAVALA CRUZ 04/17/2014 12/18/2014 $807.89 $807.89 $1,615.77 

GILBERTO ZECENA QUINTANILLA 07/18/2013 09/26/2013 $80.41 $80.41 $160.82 

OMAR L ZEPEDA 02/05/2015 03/19/2015 $220.36 $220.36 $440.73 

FELIPE ZEPEDA BERNAL 06/26/2014 09/11/2014 $79.64 $79.64 $159.27 

GERARDO J ZUNIGA 06/26/2014 06/26/2014 $38.64 $38.64 $77.27 

J MERCED ZUNIGA 06/12/2014 07/17/2014 $85.23 $85.23 $170.45 

   TOTALS $472,225.00 $472,225.00 $944,450.00 
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Exhibit 2 

 

PayŵeŶt 

No.  Due Date  AŵouŶt Due 

IŶteƌest 

Due 

Total PayŵeŶt 

Due 

Type  

ϭ  Ϭϭ/ϯϭ/ϮϬϭϳ  $ϯϯϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ    $ϯϯϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ  Back Wages  

Ϯ  Ϭϲ/ϮϬ/ϮϬϭϳ  $ϭϰϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ  $ϳϬϬ.ϬϬ  $ϭϰϬ,ϳϬϬ.ϬϬ  Back Wages 

ϯ  Ϭϲ/ϮϬ/ϮϬϭϳ  $ϭϵϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ  $ϵϱϬ.ϬϬ  $ϭϵϬ,ϵϱϬ.ϬϬ  LiƋuidated Daŵages  

ϰ  ϭϮ/ϮϬ/ϮϬϭϳ  $ϮϴϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ  $Ϯ,ϴϬϬ.ϬϬ  $ϮϴϮ,ϴϬϬ.ϬϬ  LiƋuidated Daŵages  

ϱ  ϭϮ/ϮϬ/ϮϬϭϳ  $ϱϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ  $ϱϬϬ.ϬϬ  $ϱϬ,ϱϬϬ.ϬϬ  Civil MoŶey PeŶalty  
  TOTAL          $ϵϵϬ,ϬϬϬ.ϬϬ       $ϰ,ϵϱϬ.ϬϬ          $ϵϵϰ,ϵϱϬ.ϬϬ 
 
 
 
Firmwide:144962372.1 064870.1000  
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EXHIBIT 3 
 

LEGAL NOTICE TO ALL EMPLOYEES 
 

To settle and resolve a dispute with the Department of Labor, the United 

States District Court entered an Order prohibiting West Coast Drywall, Inc. from 

violating the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act.  All 

employees who work for West Coast Drywall, Inc., can help the employer not to 

violate the Court's Order. If you do work overtime please make sure it is recorded 

on your timesheet. If you think you are not being paid in accordance with the law, 

call the U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division, at (626) 966-0478 

and your name will be kept confidential. 

The Fair Labor Standards Act provides that all employees must be paid 

minimum wage for all hours worked.  In addition, non-exempt employees must be 

paid overtime, at a rate of time and one half their regular rate, for the hours they 

work over 40 in a workweek.  All non-exempt employees, whether they are paid 

hourly or on a piece or flat rate basis are entitled to overtime when they work over 

40 hours. 

If you are paid by piece, the following examples demonstrate how to 

compute minimum wage and overtime: 

Example 1: 
Employee A produced $550.00 in piecework and worked 50 hours 
 $550.00 / 50 hours = $11.00 per hour 
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 $11.00 per hour x 0.5 (half time) = $5.50 per hour due for OT hours 
$5.50 x 10 hours = $55.00 in overtime premium due  

Total pay: $550.00 in piecework + $55.00 in overtime premium = $605.00  

 
Example 2: 
Employee B produced $900.00 in piecework and worked 60 hours 
 $900.00 / 60 hours = $15.00 per hour 
 $15.00 per hour x 0.5 (half time) = $7.50 per hour due for OT hours 
$7.50 x 20 hours = $150.00 in overtime premium due  

Total pay: $900.00 in piecework + $150.00 in overtime premium = $1050.00.  

 
Example 3: 
Employee C produced $365.00 in piecework and worked 50 hours 
 $365.00 / 50 hours = $7.30 per hour 
 Difference in Reg. Rate = $10.50 (State minimum wage 2017) - $7.30 = 
$3.20 per hour 
 $3.20 x 50 hours = $160.00 in regular rate due 
 $10.50 x 0.5 (half time) x 10 hours of OT = $52.50 in overtime premium due 
$160.00 in regular rate and $52.50 in overtime premium = $212.50 

Total Pay: $365.00 in piecework + $160.00 in regular rate + $52.50 in overtime 
premium = $577.50 

 

If you are paid by the hour, the following example demonstrates how to 

compute minimum wage and overtime: 

Example 4: 
Employee D makes $15.00 per hour and worked 60 hours in a week 
 $15.00 x 40 hours = $600.00 
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 $15.00 x 1.5 = $22.50 overtime hourly rate  
$22.50 x 20 overtime hours = $450.00 for overtime hours  

Total pay: $600.00 for the first 40 hours and $450.00 for 20 overtime hours = 
$1,050.00.  

 

For more information you can visit the U.S. Department of Labor 

Website: www.dol.gov/whd.    
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AVISO LEGAL A TODOS LOS EMPLEADOS 

 Para arreglar y resolver una disputa con el Departamento de Trabajo, La 

Tribunal del Distrito estadounidense puso una orden prohibiendo que West Coast 

Drywall, Inc. viole los requisitos de sobretiempo de La Ley de Normas Justas de 

Trabajo. Todos los empleados que trabajan para West Coast Drywall, Inc., pueden 

ayudar al empleador a no violar la Orden de la Corte. Si usted trabaja horas  de 

sobretiempo por favor asegúrese de anotar estas horas en su hoja de horas. Si usted 

cree que no está siendo pagado de acuerdo con la ley, llame al Departamento de 

Trabajo, Sección de Horas y Sueldos, al (602) 514-7100 y su nombre permanecerá 

anónimo. 

 La Ley de Normas de Trabajo Justo establece que todos los empleados 

deben recibir un salario mínimo por todas las horas trabajadas. Además, los 

empleados no exentos tienen que recibir sobretiempo, a una tasa no menos de 

tiempo y medio del salario regular del empleado, por cada hora trabajada en la 

semana laboral en exceso de cuarenta. Todos los empleados no exentos, no importa 

si se le paga por hora, por pieza o por un salario, tienen derecho a recibir el 

sobretiempo a partir de cuarenta horas trabajadas. 

 Si se le paga por pieza, los siguientes ejemplos demuestran como 

computar el salario mínimo y el sobretiempo: 

Ejemplo 1: 

Empleado A gano $550.00 por las piezas producidas y trabajó 50 horas durante 

una semana laboral 

 $550.00 / 50 horas = $11.00 por hora 

 $11.00 por hora x 0.5 (mitad de la tasa regular) = $5.50 por hora por las 

horas de sobretiempo 
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$5.50 x 10 horas = $55.00 por el sobretiempo  

Pago Total: $550.00 por las piezas producidas + $55.00 por el sobretiempo = 

$605.00 

Ejemplo 2: 

Empleado B gano $900.00 por las piezas producidas y trabajó 60 horas durante una 

semana laboral 
 $900.00 / 60 horas = $15.00 por hora 
 $15.00 por hora x 0.5 (mitad de la tasa regular) = $7.50 por hora por las 
horas de sobretiempo 
$7.50 x 20 horas = $150.00 por el sobretiempo  

Pago Total: $900.00 por las piezas producidas + $150.00 por el sobretiempo = 

$1050.00 

 

Ejemplo 3: 

Empleado C gano $365.00 por las piezas producidas y trabajó 50 horas durante una 

semana laboral 

 $365.00 / 50 horas = $7.30 por hora 

 Diferencia = $10.50 (salario minimo en California en 2017) - $7.30 = $3.20 

por hora 

 $3.20 x 50 horas = $160.00 debido en salario minimo 

 $10.50 x 0.5 (mitad de la tasa regular) x 10 horas de sobretiempo = $52.50 

por el sobretiempo 

$160.00 por la tasa regular y $52.50 por el sobretiempo = $212.50 

Pago Total: $365.00 por las piezas producidas + $160.00 por la tasa regular + 

$52.50 por el sobretiempo = $577.50 
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Si se le paga por hora, el siguiente ejemplo demuestra como computar el 

salario mínimo y el sobretiempo: 

 

Ejemplo 4: 

Empleado D gana $15.00 por hora y trabajó 60 horas durante una semana laboral 
 $15.00 x 40 horas = $600.00 
 $15.00 x 1.5 = $22.50 por hora (la tasa de tiempo y medio)  

$22.50 x 20 horas de sobretiempo = $450.00 por el sobretiempo  
Pago Total: $600.00 por las primeras 40 horas y $450.00 por las 20 horas de 
sobretiempo = $1,050.00.  

 

 Para más información usted puede visitar el sitio de internet de la 

Sección de Horas y Sueldos del Departamento de Trabajo de los EEUU: 

www.dol.gov/whd. 


